RESOLUTION NO. 2017-01
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, January 11, 2017 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
9:00 a.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to five minutes
per person.

3. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD DIRECTOR, DIVISION 4
Discussion / Action on Appointment of CCWD Board Director RES 2017-

4, CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

4a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of December 14,2016

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jeff Davidson, President Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Vacant Division 4, Director



4b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for December, 2016

4c Discussion / Action to Ratify Claim Summary #538 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,377,818.03 for December, 2016

(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-
5. NEW BUSINESS
5a Discussion / Action regarding Appointment to Board Committees and Election of
Members to Joint Power Authorities
(President Davidson)
5b Discussion / Action regarding Amending Contract for Wholesale Treated Water
with Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-
5¢ Update on Paymentus Customer Payment Processing Program
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)
5d Discussion ACWA / JPIA President’s Special Recognition Award
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)
6. OLD BUSINESS
Nothing to report
7.% GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
8.% BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
9. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS
= Wednesday, January 25, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, February 8, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
10. CLOSED SESSION
10a  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 044-006-031, San Andreas
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms
10b  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APNs 046-019-051, 073-042-127 and 073-042-129, Valley Springs
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms
*No information included in packet 01/11/17 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 3



11. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

12. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packet 01/11/17 Board Meeting

Page 3 of 3



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 To Be Appointed
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)
Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation
Committee

Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Div. 4 Director (alt. Ratterman)
Davidson / Ratterman

Davidson / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Strange / Ratterman (alt. Davidson)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Strange (alt. Underhill)

Davidson (alt. Strange)
All Board Members
Ratterman (alt. Underhill)

All Board Members
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Eggerton)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting.

** The 1% name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 01/03/17
Board/Committees Listing/2017



DATE: January 11, 2017
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Procedure for Appointment of Board Director, Division 4

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Utilize the procedural process provided by District Counsel to appoint the next Director
for Division 4. Motion: / adopt Resolution No. 2017-__
formally memorializing the appointment of Director, Division 4.

SUMMARY:

At the Board’s direction at its December 14, 2016 regular meeting, District Counsel has
provided the Board with the attached written guidance outlining the procedure for
appointing the next Director for Division 4 for the Board to utilize at its regular meeting
of January 11, 2017.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None.

Attachments: Calaveras County Water District Procedure for Filling Board Vacancy
Resolution No. 2017-____



Calaveras County Water District

Procedure for Filling Board Vacancy

As a result of Director Mills’ election to the Calaveras County Board of Supervisors and
resignation of position as Director, a vacancy exists on the Calaveras County Water District
Board of Directors. The appointment of a new Director to fill the vacant seat will occur as
follows:

Step One: The Board President will open nominations from existing Directors for the vacant
position of Director.

Step Two: Nominations will be made by existing Directors. No second is required.

Step Three: To close nominations, a motion will be made and seconded.

Step Four: The President will read the names of those individuals nominated.

Step Five: The President will conduct a vote among existing Directors by raising of hands
for each nominee, in the order of their nomination.

Pursuant to Calaveras County Water District Policy 5040.213, three Directors must vote in
favor of the appointment for it to be provided. If two of the four Directors present abstain the
appointment is not approved. The President will tally the votes for each nominee. The first
nominee to receive three votes in favor will be appointed to the vacant position of Director.
Voting will continue until one nominee receives the required three votes.

If the vacancy is not filled by Board appointment, the Calaveras County Board of
Supervisors may appoint a person to fill the vacancy.

Step Six: The Board Secretary will administer the oath of office to the newly appointed
Director, and the newly appointed Director will assume office.

1467876.1



RESOLUTION 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

APPOINTING BOARD DIRECTOR, DIVISION 4

WHEREAS, due to the resignation of Dennis Mills, Director of Division 4 of the
Calaveras County Water District Board of Directors (CCWD), the Board of Directors
noticed the vacancy and requested letters of interest from residents in Division 4
interested in filing said vacancy; and

WHEREAS, the CCWD Board of Director interviewed interested candidates on
November 9, 2016 for the position of Director, Division 4.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in accordance with Government Code
Section 1780, that the Calaveras County Water District Board of Directors does
hereby appoint as Board Director, Division 4 and who will
hold office until 12:00 p.m. noon on December 7, 2018, where a general district
election will be held November 6, 2018, and will determine the elected official for the
next four (4) year term.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of January, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-60
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2016-02

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2016

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Bertha Underhill, Vice President
Dennis Mills, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Scott Ratterman, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
David Cameron, Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeff Mevyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Bob Godwin, Senior Civil Engineer
Rob Beller, Meter Reader il
Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations
Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager

Others Present: Vickey Mills
Dennis Dooley
Joe Fontana
Elaine St. John
Russ Thomas
Scott Baker
JoAnn Kromfols, Humane Society
Sue Russ
Jean Kennedy
Bob Toyenbee
Sheri Barnett-Fleming
Kent Lazarus
Guy Puccio
John Mills

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. All
Board Members were present.



2. ACCEPTING CANVASS AND CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF RESULTS OF THE
NOVEMBER 8, 2016, GENERAL ELECTION
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2016-60

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill — Adopted Resolution No. 2016-60
Accepting Canvass and Certified Statement of Results of the
November 8, 2016 General Election

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton explained that the Board of Directors is required to accept the
canvass and certified Statement of Results of the November 8, 2016 General Election.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Mills, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

3. SEATING OF RE-ELECTED BOARD MEMBERS; BOARD RECONSTITUION AND
ELECTION OF OFFICERS
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton announced that Directors Davidson and Ratterman have been re-
elected to the CCWD Board. He explained the process of electing officers and committee
selection, and recommended that the Board President postpone their selection of committee
assignments to the standing committees until appointment of the new District 4 Director on January
11, 2017.

At this time Mr. Eggerton chaired the meeting and called for nominations for Board President for
the 2017 calendar year. Director Underhill nominated Director Davidson as Board President and
Director Mills seconded the motion. There were no other nominations.

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Mills — By Minute Entry Nominated
Director Davidson as Board President for the 2017 Calendar Year

PUBLIC COMMENT: Director Strange commented that the Board President must be committed
to fulfill the obligations of the position.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Mills, Strange, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

President Davidson called for nominations for Board Vice President for the 2017 calendar year.
Director Underhill nominated Director Ratterman as Board Vice President and Director Strange
seconded the motion. There were no other nominations.

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Strange — By Minute Entry Nominated
Director Ratterman as Board Vice President for the 2017 Calendar Year

12/14/16 Board Mecting
Page 10032



PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Strange, Mills, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

President Davidson stated that he would postpone making any committee assignments and
requested the Board Members to email or phone in their committee preference to the Board Clerk
who will forward the information to the Board President. Committee selections to joint powers
authorities will be voted on at the January 11, 2017 meeting.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Guy Puccio of Arnold asked the Board to consider reviewing a policy issue. He described a
particular customer issue where the legal owner had abandoned a property and there was a
property foreclosure issue. Water was restored to the foreclosed upon property without the consent
of the new title owner, and there was damage caused due to the water being turned on. He
requested the Board review its policy related to restoring water to foreclosed properties.

Mr. Dennis Mills left the dais and addressed the Board on regional concepts on water issues.
He commented on the legislative group that worked together to pass the Water Infrastructure
Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Act. He expressed that he looks forward to advancing
county water issues in his seat as a County Supervisor.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Mills / Ratterman — Approved Consent Agenda ltem:
5a, Minutes for the Board Meetings of October 26 and
November 9, 2016

ba Approval of Minutes for the Board Meetings of October 26 and November 9, 2016

Director Ratterman pulled Item 5b from the Consent Agenda
5b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for November, 2016

Director Strange pulled Item 5¢ from the Consent Agenda

5¢ Discussion / Action to Ratify Claim Summary #537 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,399,626.24 for November, 2016
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2016-

Director Underhill pulled Item 5d from the Consent Agenda

5d Approving Uncollectable Accounts Receivable Write Offs for the Period of
June 1 through November 30, 2016
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2016-

12/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10033



AYES: Directors Mills, Ratterman, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

OFF CONSENT AGENDA

Director Ratterman pulled item 5b from the Consent Agenda
5b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for November, 2016

MOTION: Directors Mills / Strange — Reviewed and Accepted the Directors
Monthly Time Sheets for November, 2016 as corrected

DISCUSSION: Director Ratterman reported there was an error on his November, 2016 time sheet;
he was not present at the October 26, 2016 Board meeting as reported and that he will have this
corrected.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment,

AYES: Directors Mills, Strange, Underhill, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Director Strange pulled Item 5c¢ from the Consent Agenda

5¢ Discussion / Action to Ratify Claim Summary #537 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,399,626.24 for November, 2016
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2016-61

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Strange — Adopted Resolution No. 2016-61
Ratifying Claim Summary #537 Secretarial Fund in the Amount of
$1,399,626.24 for November, 2016

DISCUSSION: Director Strange asked questions on an expenditure on page 8 regarding
payments to the US Forest Service. Mr. Meyer responded the payments are North Fork Project
related expenses and reimbursable by the Northern California Power Agency. He questioned
expenses on page 3 related to a lighting upgrade at Hunters Water Treatment Plant and lab fees
listed on page 4. Mr. Meyer responded to Director Strange’s questions. Director Mills requested
staff to track information on fleet records. Director Underhill inquired about Calaveras Public Power
Agency rates and CCWD’s power usage. Staff responded to the Directors’ questions.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Strange, Underhill, Mills and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

12/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10034



Director Underhill pulled Item 5d from the Consent Agenda

5d Approving Uncollectable Accounts Receivable Write Offs for the Period of
June 1 through November 30, 2016
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2016-62

MOTION: Directors Strange / Ratterman — Adopted Resolution No. 2016-62
Approving Uncollectable Accounts Receivable Write Offs for the
Period of June 1 through November 30, 2016

DISCUSSION: Director Underhill asked questions related to the comparison of last year's write
offs and if amounts are related to foreclosure. Staff responded to Directors questions.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Ratterman, Underhill, Mills and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

6. PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing on election to become a Groundwater Sustainability Agency under
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
(Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin provided a PowerPoint presentation on CCWD electing to become a
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
(SGMA). The District will be partnering with Stanislaus County for the subbasin in accordance with
SGMA as a GSA for the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Subbasin. There may be other
agencies within the designated basin that may join this GSA. Board Members working with other
GSA's in the subbasin to develop and implement a Groundwater Sustainability Plan voiced their
concerns and thanked staff on meeting the deadline set forth by the Department of Water
Resources in forming a GSA.

President Davidson opened the public hearing at 9:53 a.m. There was no public comment.
President Davidson closed the public hearing at 9:53 a.m.

Discussion / Action on Election to become a Groundwater Sustainability
Agency under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
(Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager) RES 2016-63

MOTION: Directors Mills / Ratterman — Adopted Resolution No. 2016-63
Approving Declaring Intention to become a Groundwater Sustainability
Agency under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that is being
considered to jointly execute with Stanislaus County and file as a GSA, and discussed the planning
area of the potential Calaveras Stanislaus GSA. If the Board approves to move forward, there is a
timeline to hold public hearings and filing as a GSA to be in compliance with SGMA.

12/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10035



PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. Dennis Dooley addressed the Board and said that there are many other
water agencies in the county and asked if they would be obligated to CCWD as the Groundwater
Sustainability Agency (GSA), he also asked about costs to CCWD as a GSA. Mr. Eggerton
responded that agencies that are not located within the defined subbasin are not eligible to
participate under SGMA and would not be obligated for any associated costs of this effort. Mr.
Cameron addressed the cost share issue.

AYES: Directors Mills, Ratterman, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

RECESS was called at 10:05 a.m. SESSION RESUMED at 10:10 a.m.

7. NEW BUSINESS

7a Discussion / Action regarding Employee Recognition of Rob Beller for 33 Years
of Service at CCWD
(Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations) RES 2016-64

MOTION: Directors Mills / Underhill - Adopted Resolution 2016-64 Recognizing
and Honoring CCWD Employee Robert “Rob” Beller for 33 Years
of Service

DISCUSSION: Ms. Tanaka brought Mr. Rob Beller to the podium and reported that CCWD
employee, Rob Beller has worked for the District for 33 years and has not had an accident in that
time and expressed that Mr. Beller has been a very valuable empioyee. Ms. Tanaka read the
resolution commending Mr. Beller for his service. Each of the Directors expressed their gratitude
to Mr. Beller for his significant service to the District for 33 years and wished him the best in his
retirement. Mr. Beller thanked the staff and Board and stated that he looks forward to his
retirement.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Mills, Underhill, Strange, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

7b Discussion / Action regarding Resolution of Appreciation to Director Mills for his
Service as a CCWD Board Director
(Board President) RES 2016-65

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - Adopted Resolution No. 2016-65 in
Appreciation of Director Dennis Mills for his Service as a CCWD
Board Director

DISCUSSION: Director Davidson commented that he looks forward to Mr. Mills becoming a
County Supervisor and building relationships to move forward the interests of the county and

[2/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10036




CCWD. Directors Underhill, Strange and Ratterman all thanked Director Mills for his collaborative
practices and expressed their appreciation for his contribution on the CCWD Board. They wished
him well in his new position as County Supervisor.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. Joe Fontana thanked Director Mills for his leadership on the CCWD
Board.

Ms. Elaine St. John thanked Director Mills for his work in his district.

Director Dennis Mills addressed the Board and thanked them and the staff for their dedication to
CCWD.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Ratterman, Mills and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

RECESS was called at 10:21 a.m. SESSION RESUMED at 10:25 a.m.

7c Discussion / Action regarding Acceptance and Completion of the Vista Del Lago/
State Route 26 Pipeline Project, CCWD CIP #11093
(Bob Godwin, Senior Civil Engineer) RES 2016-66

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Mills — Adopted Resolution No. 2016-66
Acceptance and Completion of the Vista Del Lago / State Route 26
Pipeline Project, CCWD CIP #11093

DISCUSSION: Mr. Godwin summarized the Vista Del Lago/State Route 26 Pipeline Project stating
the project was necessary because Caltrans will be installing a signal light on Hwy. 26 and Vista
Del Lago in LaContenta, which required CCWD to move 260 feet of 68" and 170 feet of 10" water
pipeline for the project. Total project cost was $207,671. Mr. Godwin responded to questions from
the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Mills, Strange, Underhill and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

7d Year End Review of CCWD’s Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Program
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

Mr. Palmer discussed the District's Water and Wastewater Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) that
are currently scheduled, and projects that are completed or near completion. The CIP program is a
5 year program and projects are prioritized by varying factors and are approved by the Board
annually. He reviewed several upcoming projects including: the construction timeline for the
Jenny Lind Water Pre-treatment Facility Project, and construction schedules of the first phase of

12/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10037



the Water Storage Tank Repair and Renovation Program. Mr. Palmer responded to questions from
Board Members.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

7e Discussion / Action regarding Amendments to the Financial Management Policy,
Purchasing Policy No. 5.02
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager/Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative
Services) RES 2016-67

MOTION: Directors Mills / Strange — Adopted Resolution No. 2016-67 Adopting
Amendments to the Financial Management Policy, Purchasing
Policy No. 5.02 and Purchasing Authorization Levels

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer described the proposed updates to the Financial Management Policy
and amendments proposed for the purchasing authorization levels. All employees will be trained
on the policy and procedures for purchasing and will be provided guidance documentation for
reference

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Mills, Strange, Underhill, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. OLD BUSINESS

Director Mills recused himself from the Board Meeting at 11:30 a.m.

8a Discussion regarding Outcome of Candidate Interview Process for Division 4
Board Member Vacancy — No Action Taken by Board
(Board of Directors)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton reported that seven candidates were interviewed at the November 9,
2016 Board meeting, and as part of the process, the item is agendized to provide the Board an
opportunity to discuss or review the Director appointment process.

Director Underhill commented that she was pleased with the candidates interested in the position
and believed that all of the candidates would be an asset to the Board. Director Strange reported
that he was impressed with the candidates and he will have a difficult decision on January 11,
2017. Director Ratterman concurred that he will also have a difficult decision in appointing a
Director and looks forward to working with whoever will be selected to the CCWD Board on
January 11, 2017. Director Davidson voiced his opinion on the candidate process.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. Russ Thomas, a candidate for Director reaffirmed his commitment to
the position as he did in 2014 when he ran for the CCWD Board. He stated that he believes in the
concept of working together.

Mr. Bob Toyenbee encouraged the CCWD Board to appoint Mr. Russ Thomas to the CCWD
Board.

12/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10038



Ms. JoAnn Kromfols of the Humane Society commented on Russ Thomas’ involvement with the
Humane Society and his dedication to civic support and community, and encouraged the
appointment of Mr. Russ Thomas.

Ms. Jean Kennedy spoke about her support of Mr. Russ Thomas.

Ms. Sue Russ of Copperopolis commented on the management experience of Board candidate,
Mr. Scott Baker and encouraged his appointment to the CCWD Board.

Kent Lazarus of Copperopolis commented on his working experience with Board candidate, Mr.
Scott Baker and expressed his encouragement to appoint Mr. Baker to the CCWD Board.

Sheri Barnett Fleming of Tuolumne County worked with candidate Mr. Darrell Slocum and spoke
on Mr. Slocum’s positive attributes if selected as a CCWD Director.

There was some discussion by the Board on the appointment process. No action was taken.

Director Mills joined the meeting at 12:00 p.m.

9. NEW BUSINESS (Continued)

9a Information regarding New State Mandated Long-Term Water Conservation
Regulations
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

Mr. Metzger provided a PowerPoint presentation on the state mandated long-term water
conservation regulations. He reviewed key elements of Governor Brown’s Executive Order B-37-16
adopted in May, 2016 on water regulations and the impacts to agencies. The Association of
California Water Agencies (ACWA) has submitted a comment letter to the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) signed by 63 agencies detailing concerns and support of the drought
proposal to the SWRCB. He further reviewed the directives of the Executive Order and the
Governor's mandated water plan. Mr. Metzger responded to questions from the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. Dennis Dooley commented on metered water connections and the
state’s formula for water usage.

Mr. John Mills discussed ACWA’s comment letter to the SWRCB and shared concerns on the
Governor’s long term water conservation program.

10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported that the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act (WIIN)
legislation has passed Congress and is on the President’s desk for signature. The bill contains
language which will assist the District in seeking access to conveyance or storage of New Melones.

11.  BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on a letter received from the White Pines Park Committee on installing
a third toilet facility in a bathroom at White Pines Lake; and there has been a change in officers at

12/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10039



the Logging Museum. She asked questions about the customer payment system, and asked if the
District has a succession plan for employees. Mr. Eggerton responded to Director Underhill.

Director Mills asked for a staff review of the District's Accessory Dwelling policy. He thanked the
Board for their support and left the meeting at 1:00 p.m. for another commitment.

Director Strange reported on a meeting he attended with CCWD staff and the Wilseyville
Homeowners Association. He requested an update on John Mills’ activities as a topic for a future
agenda item.

Director Ratterman reported that he will be attending a Calaveras Amador Mokelumne River
Authority meeting on December 21, 2016.

Director Davidson reported that the County has remaining obligations under its state grant through
the Upper Mokelumne River Authority (UMRWA) for a restoration project that must be fulfilled to
meet the requirements of the grant awarded through UMRWA. UMRWA has received a grant for
funding and needs their support.

12. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, January 11, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
=  Wednesday, January 25, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Open Session ended at approximately 1:00 p.m.

13. CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 1:05 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Jeff Davidson, Scott Ratterman, Bertha Underhill and Terry Strange (Director Strange
left the meeting at 1:30 p.m.) (Director Mills was absent);

13a  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 004-006-031, San Andreas
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

13b  Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation
Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) (Pending adjudicatory proceedings before
the State Water Resources Control Board regarding District water rights)

13c  Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Government Code §54957
General Manager

Staff members: Dave Eggerton and Counsel Dave Cameron present for items 13a - c; staff
member Peter Martin and consultant John Mills also present for ltem 13b.

12/14/16 Board Mecting
Page 10040



14. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 2:00 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

15. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 2:00 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

12/14/16 Board Meeting
Page 10041



Agenda ltem

DATE: January 11, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager :
FROM: Mona Walker, Executive Assistant ¥ v

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for December, 2016

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directors, copies of the Board’s monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda
package for information. Attached are copies of the Board’s time sheets for the month
of December, 2016.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 16-17
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for December, 2016

/1



six(1) (9102 '} "uer) wiog ssuadxz Jojoe1Q

‘Jdeq saueul 03 Bup

91/ 1z/%/

| ebed

a3e]

T j § IMSIASY SAIRISIUILIPY

=

sJuBWIRID JO 2Imeubis

"anJ} Ajisni ale ujesay (s)junowe auj} Jey} pue pasepusai
Allenioe sem ao1nIss au) 12U} {1.0-01.02 99UBUIPIO JoWIsI] pue ‘bas 18 00207 uoRoag 8pon

SR¥eAn BRUOUIED JO 9d0ds By} uiyiim pue sadold sI e siy) jBy) ‘sieye Jpusiq 03 Alessasoau

8l p3jonpuod ssauisng pue papusye sBugesw ‘painoul sesuadxe jey) ‘1081100 pue sni

Sle uiaIsy Yo} 19s swie)y) ay} pue WIe(o siy) :sajejs Anfiad jo Ajjeusd Jopun ‘paubisiapun oy |

br” €s $§ . 07/¢ (ejes abesjiu Sy osN) S/ejo pasinbau sepvewy podal ‘pannbai sdieds: ‘9goy Aojjod paeog 03 Juensing
y 72 . . ‘ 7
Z. Z \§ ovs 03 SL/LiL ‘epel S¥j oy Aq sepiw Ardiynw ‘auiy syeyoy 1o \\\M“ﬂ
pal
i R VA iy btk
MN u&,,\Wh 7 al\sﬁ J S.VndU\S\ s \\\w , Sﬂﬂ(&\
SMW\\»\ SV une377 o) \%t
mw, A E)
i ,MM .MH& @ aﬁﬂ%
o
Z 02/ B o YWY D /2 -1
2 9 _# A RV o520 | A7
S3HIA asuadxy Bunsayy ON SIA ON SIA o S3A uonduosacy esusdxy Jayjp 1o Bugssapy aleqg
1230 | }1S09 {eaosddy Jold s8I uonelsossy ‘day pajeubisa(] iAoy
A TY S euwen| [] esweda e WHOL LNIFWISHNGWITH HOLITHIa
S/077 2% \ o Apsuop| [X] wesked UL j oM QI MLV ALNNOI SYHIAVTVD




(9102 '} "uep) uuo4 asuadxg Jojoslig

‘J1daqg eoueUl4 0] BLO

1838(]

| abed

mﬂ@ IMBIARY BAlJRISIUIWUDY

Juelugy Jo aameubls

"sndy Apsnf ale uRlal (S)jUnowe ay) jeyl pue ‘pajapusl

Ajlenyoe sem sojnes 9} JeU |10-010Z SOURUIPIO JOLISIC PUB ‘bas 18 00Z0Z UoNoBg B8P0y
J91BAA BlUIOMIED 10 8doos Buy Ujuim pue Jedosd i WIBO SIU) JBY) 'slieye joisiq 0} Alesssoou
8Je Psjonpuod ssauisng pue pepusiie sbuilesu ‘palinou] sesuadxs 1By 81100 puB and}

ale UlaJay yHo} 138 sWia)l ay; pue wiep syl :seyes Anfiad jo Ayeusd Jspun ‘psubisiapun ay |

(o}e/oBeoyu 5y esn) g[eJ0 |

‘padinbal sjepisiewy ioda Ipaiinbal sydiaosl ‘ggop Ao1jod pleog o} Juensing

Q \QW \ Uw@ AA/YIUOW

- \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 0v8'08 9L :9yel Syl oy Aq seyiw Ajdpnu ‘euyf sjeo 1o §
\ I T el
f7/{ ) ¢ WM NIS-L | Je |C/E]
S %l %ﬁ: AT ﬂzuu Hi[]
) ) T30 /M D ), .
QL] o N *%s &\Q\\ Hf IS @\Q
VT v 1)T)
T | )7 ) P
Qe! Q\Qsc\«i g@mcz&\\ o¢) I/
SajiN asuadxg Bupeay ON SOA ON SoA ON S9A uopduoseq esusdXz Jayj0 10 Bunsspy 8jeC
jejol 1809 - jeaosddy Jonig 1SI7 UOlBIDOSSY dey pajeubisaq iAoy
/ . )
POWBHLS VAT owen| [] esuedxa o WHOH LNINISHNGWIFE HOLOFHIA
ﬂ jjodhed ’ 10+

LOIHLSIT FLYM ALNNOD SYHIAVTVO




{910z | "uep) uuo4 asuadx3g J0j08.4i1Q

‘1deg 0

ueul oy blo

a3eQ

| ebed

%ﬁ D 1M3IABY SAIBISIUIWPY

TP T E e

juewieln jo adameubis

D

*anJ} ANSN| 618 U[oTot (S)JUNOWE 6} 12y} pUE \peiepual

Allenjoe sem a0lalas By} 8] | L0-0L 02 SoUBUIRIO 10MISic] puUR 'bas 1@ 00Z0Z Uoioeg apon
I3lepA BILIONED 4O 8doos oy uiyym pue Jadold s| Wieo siy} ey} 'SuBHe JoSI( O} AlBssadau
ale paonNpUos ssauisng pue papusye sbuljesWi ‘palinou; sesuadxe Jey} 084100 pue andj

8ie Ulelsy Yioj 198 swia)l 8y) pue Wie|o sy L :sojejs Ainfied jo Ajeuad Jepun ‘paubisiapun ai]

LYA)

g 251% 3] QHZS (ajet 0beajw g¥f osn) s|ejo | ‘padinbai sjepsjewy yiodaa fpanbait sydjesad ‘pgop Aoljod pieog o3 juensing

981 S| oyp Aq sejjw Ajdnnu ‘suyf sjejof 1o §

1 & oY/ DNE=Z=2 W v [9/-¥ 2/
— — TIONIY — 2031~V
¢t or! SHNFTIN = £ FONTIH 91-1-7)
EER asuadxy Bupeap ON SOA ON S3A oN SBA uopdilosag esuadxg Jay)0 10 Buljesyy ayeqd
[ejol 1509 jeaoaddy Jojud 3Si1 UofjejoosSsy day pejeubisag AJAnOY

i #@@Q/Z)p =

9\O% Mm@é\wﬁpu AU

]
[

—

asuadxy

jjodAed

asn
uiipy
104

WHOH LNIWFSHNENIFS HOLOFHIT

LOIALSIT LV ALNMIOD SYHIAVTIVO



{g10z ‘1 "uer) uuod asuadxsy Jopalid

108 eoueul4 o} BuQ

Q\\w\m\m\

-a1e(]

| 8fed

B ﬁﬂl\%\ﬁ T IMSIATSYH SANBISIUNUPY

JUBUIELD) JO AUTRIBIS

Ams.:-xnm:_ ale uisetr (Shunowse ayl Jeul pue ‘paspus)
Aflenioe seam a019s 8UL JBL (10-0 102 SOUBUIRIQ J0LSIQ pUB ‘bas 1@ 00Z0T UoRSes Spad
Jajepd BiUOH[ED J0 8d00S BUF UILlm pue Jadoid s] wiBP SIYL 1B [SHele 101sIi(] 0} Alessaoau
v ale pejonpuos $SaUISn] pue pspuaye sbujsell ‘paunoul sesusadXa Jelg Joou0d pue anx
ale Wesy U0} 185 Stayl 8y} pue Wielo siyt :sewels Anlisd jo Aypuad sepun 'paufiisispun ayy

\mlw:..\mu $

§| OV

{ojeu ebeapul SYj 88h) S1RIO |

‘paunbsl speayenly uodsas ipasnbal sidaoss gEgy Aofjod pieog 03 Juensing

A

-

,‘memww,m .vW\%V .

:ayet Sy o Ag soptiu Aidpnus ‘suif sejot 1o §

3

e
>
-

N
¢
/

%e

-]

DNEER g, 9

N

IRy TO01 N P TWIY

5o

ST ~

g N 7A EREREZE I ENEZL
Salii asuedxy bugsap ON S84 oN SR ON S8 uopjduesag esuadxg Jayip Jo Bugaay ajeqg
[230. 1, 1s09 jeacaddy a0l 1S1] UOREBINOSSY -day pajeubisag fAanay

SR SR swey

Aoz WINTRQ X rypuop

D asuadxg
E jjo1heg

asn
YILpY|
104

o

WHOA INTFNISHNSIIY JOL0741T

LOIH1SI0 ¥FLVM ALNNOD SYHIAVYIVO



(9107 ‘1L "uer) wio4 asuadxg Jojalig
IlililllLrl

| abed

‘1deq soueuld 0} Buo 2 \\ s \\

83eQ

1MBIABY SAIJBIISILIWIPY

\\\

77

juewie|y JO 84meublS

Allenoe sem aojalas sy} Jel} (L0-010Z 2oURUIpIO 101ISIQ pue 'bas 18 00202 UoloaS 8pod
1818 A BILIOYHIED J0 odoos oy} uiylim pue tadold S| Wwied sy} JBY) siieye JoLsig 03 Alessaoau
ale pPe1onpuoo ssauisng pue papuspe sbupssiu ‘paunoul sesusdxe jey) Jos1100 pue eny
ale ulaisl] YUoy Jos sWey oy} pue wielo siyl :sajels Ainfiad jo Ayjeusd Jspun ‘paubisiepun 8yl

“and} Ajsnl alewarsy (S)iunowe ey} Jey} pue palapual

s $ (ajei obesyjui Sy) 9sn) S[R]JO |

‘padinbad sjeLe Wy podau fpalinbel sydievad ‘ggoy Ao1j0d pieog 0} Juensing

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\x s o

:oped S| oy Aq sejjw Ajdipnw ‘aulf s[ejo L 104 §

2O )

NG

GO T T
7 TIE (22008 QrAJ0 40 1Bl | hi(z/
204 Fd JoriJD T

X Ot/ B JTET IF 22 fAT ] W HAWVIT| <[ 2/
SN asuadxg Bupsapy ON EEIN ON SOA ON SOA uondiosa asuadxy JayjO 1o Bupssy sleq
1ejo L 1509 1eaosddy doud }SI7 UOHEBIDOSSY ‘day pajeubisag iAoy
e SO S w,.\J owep| [ ] esuedxa summ WHOA LNIWISINGWIFH J0L0441d
TYDC LAY MDX [ g puopy| [K] oked sog|  LOIHLSIA HFLYM ALNNOOD SYHIAVTVO




RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 538

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 538 at the Regular Meeting held
on January 11, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concerns by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 538 in the
amount of $1,377,818.03 for the month of December, 20186.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11™ day of January, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 538

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

C inl,

Jeffréy Meyer
Director of Administrative Services

1. December 2016 payroll checks issued on 12/15/2016 153,777.75
2. December 2016 payroll checks issued on 12/30/2016 150,212.84
3. December 2016 compensation to Directors 1,223.27
4. Vendor payments for December 1 through 31, 2016 773,993.07
5. Other payroll related costs 298,611.10

Claim Summary Total $1,377,818.03




LO'E€66ELL sjuswaAed |e10]

0689018 Aeping jenden
T £9S'79T syalold ¥y jended
TL'120TTT JUBWIISINQUIRY |eiied
Y2 19€L {e4nqpusdxs 01 Joud pa1da)jod spuny) syuswAhed Arednpidy
00°S01 SludWoaIse Jueld Woiy pasinquwiiad aq 03 sainyipuadxy
16969 S91oUDBe J2Y10 WO pasingquilal aq 01 sainypuadx3
06'TLT 'S0V saanypuadx3y Suiesado aMDD

9102 ‘Lg-1 JequisdaQ
Aeuwiung JuswasIingsiq dy
10UISIA Jejepn Aluno) seseage)




()
(D)

(D)

L340}

y9'GE 910¢/80/C1 9l/1 L Justussinquiiay [8ABI] SO0 180d ANVHdIL ‘IMENG  /sesel
L118S'€ 9L0z/8o/ct L LO# SIOIYDA - SSBUleH aup/I0j08[U] [aNn/S[EaS  AMNOYIN NTOONITAHO4 ATTIVADIG  SGESZL
vLLL8L gLoz/ioLel (Ainoag YIoMjaN) eouBUSIUIBY [BNULY SAAY ALRKHNO3S ANOAIG  Svpsel
8.1 9102/80/¢t 9L/L 1 Juswesinquiley abesjiy 800 1s0d VHVINVL AGED-LIINNIG  ¥SeseTl
00°004 gLocg/oL/ct jusuesinquiisy wexy 1 0d ANOL 'dINLY  €pPSTL
60°€9L’L 9L02/9L/eL LLL# SIPIUSA - () S8l L ISIUIM JYVO OLNV ANV 3HIL T0NYY  Zvpsel
89'2y0'L 91L02/9L/12) €1 L# SIOIYSA - (1) S8l L ISWUIM ddvO OLNV ANV 3HIL GTONYY  evpsel
60°196 910Z/9L/12) EEG# BIOIYDA - (1) SBIIL JSJUIM JHVO OLNVY ANV 3dIL QTONYY  Zipsel
00°05} gLoz/atict LOG# SIdIYaA - abuey) a1 jeuosess ddv0 OLNVY ANV JHiL QTONYY  ehpsel
€9'¢/8'L oL0¢/oL/cL VEL# SOIUSA - (9) SaulL JSJUIM JdVDO OLNVY ANV 3HIL TONYY  2vPsel
L1265 9L0T/9LIZL  €L.# SIDIUSA - SHed [BOLIO8|T/SIYBIT MIOM B XOg |00 ‘Bsienay AlddnS OLNV ATONYY  LyrGel
867200 910¢/9L/cL waIsAS AN dLMM OLON/HQ - HSIA Yoo LA plingay Bulesg ONI ‘SOINOINDY  OvvSel
62°668'8€  9102/90/21 91/Z) seaiay 'eourInsU| YjjesH SSOHO INTI-WIHLINY 143
GL'9€0'90L 9102/90/Z) 9l/z) seakojdwz ‘soueInsu| yieaH SSOHO INTG-WIHLNY 144
00004 gLoe/eciel 9L/z1 dwoD pauseq L ANVANOO LSNYL 3AVHLIYINY 29562t
¥6'908°L 910¢/80/21L 91711 |dlneg wioHuN ONI'STOINYTS FAIMAINANY  ZGesTl
£8°50¢ 910¢/80/C) OH dO - slemo | seded/anssi| ONI'SIDINYTS FANIYANY  2GESTL
00°0¢ 9iL0e/9L/CL GL/# SOIUBA - sleday all| JOINGTS FHIL SV Levsel
00's¥ 9102/91/12L BEL# SO - 9bueyQ a1l | jeuosess JdOINGES FHIL STV Lepset
v.'6.9'9 9102/80/CL sueloulos| - () sy Bununojp/solpey Jadip SSTTIHIM VOINO VHATY  L§e6e2)
19'8¢ 910¢/9Lict dLMMOT - 19]000 I8l HILVM ONDINIKG VHEWVYHTY  8ErSTl
9s'Ly 910¢/80/C1 dLMI - 18007 J81BM HI3LVM ONDINIYA VHENYHTY - 05e62L
BLO¥GL 9102/80/21 Remjiidg sauid ajIyM - Jledey soua ONION3Id NOSHIATV  6¥escl
88'220C 9loe/eerzL 91111 OelY ovidv  1gssel
L1°06¢2 910¢/9L1CL 91/11 seoInag jlolhed ONI dav  9epSel
¢L’989 910¢e/eezL LL/10 s8all8y ‘@ouBINsuf UOISIA VIdIVMOV 818621
0CeLY'T 9i0¢/ceret L1/10 seauay ‘eoueinsu| jejusg VIdFVMOVY 816521
0¥'0S1 oloereeiel L1710 dv3 Vidr/VMOY  8lGSZL
0r'90Z'L 9L0c/eeiet L1/10 seakojdwg ‘aoueInsu| UOISIA VIdFVYMOVY  8166¢CL
96'%86'G 9L0z/zereL L1710 sedkojdwiz ‘soueInsyj [ejusQ VIdf/VMOV  8L6&¢l
c9'v0e gioc/ed/et umolg - O9(/AON Buold 2D ALIMEGOWN L® 1LY 098621
€0'6¥0°C gloc/ee/eL 9l/¢l auoyd EIINIVO L® 1Y 8GSGCL
81'GZl 910c/62/2) O - 84/21 xed/auoyd CIANIVO LR 1LY 6695¢ClL
18°21 9loc/ee/ztL S/ esfezy - 91/Z1 suoyd ELIANTVO LR LY /G962l
9.6} 910¢/62/2) SJ9lUnH - 91/¢1 suoyd ELINIVOL® LY 9996l
00°LE 910¢/9L/12) 07 - 9L/ 1 |dABg JauIBlY| 1L®1LV Sepscl
09'56¢ 9102/91L/C) llouuo) dwed - 1emo olpey jousid CIINTWO L %LV E€EPSTL
junouwly ajeq :O_vQ_._owmQ uonoesued | Q&%O_QEN\‘_OUCW\/ "ON }o94yDH

9102 "L€-1 Jequieda(
sjuswasingsig dv

amoo



1302

€Z'669'F  9L0Z/9L/CL abelliA BlIIN XIS - 9L/1L | 80INIBS Jamas STIAONV 4O ALID  €5¥STL
15§28’ 9L02/9L/CL Z# S/ 00 - BuiwweiBoid/is|jonuod Qvdin HOLVHINTD VINYOLIMYD TVHLINID  26PSTL
rA AN 9L0Z/9LIZL sueioLyo8|g - ade | /S10}08UU0YD UM Liaado 3o Lsvsel
¥0'G9¢ oLoz/oLZL doys d3 - sdweT jusosalon|4/sisejjeg/sdwie g3 La3ayo 3o 1svsel
ey'eel alLozc/olict oL - s gan 113340 gdo LGPGCL
12729 oLoz/9LZL LGG# DIDIUBA - I [HQ/SIOALPMBIOS 11aay¥o aan isvsel
0582 9L02/9L/2) e L# BIOIUBA - SI0]08UU0D) BUIAN Lgayo aIn Lsvsel
o'zl 9L0z/ZTITL OH dO - 906§ VSV 104 18UlBWS 008I) ONI INIWNYIAOD MAD  025STL
629 9L02/80/21 iwmes - Jleday UOHEOIUNWLLODAINPUOD AlddNS MA0  €9¢52L
S oY oLoz/ZTIL 001S S8UId BUYM - GV |I SSBID t/E S10NA0Yd M¥00d T1IH NOSHYD 615521
19066 oLoz/BLITL sa|jddng @00 SADINYIS HIGWIWNANYD 143
L0'ees oL0Z/6L/ZL se|jddng suonejay eshojdws SADIAYIS YIGWINAYYD 143
0£'6. 91L02/6L/21 GL.# BOIYBA - Jleday pliauspuim SADIAYIS HIGWINAHYD 143
6819 9L0Z/6L/ZL SMBIAIBIU| Japeay Jle - youn SADIAYIS HIGWINAXYD 143
96°¢6¢ 9102/6L/2) Jleday AYd lwumes - sebuej4 sseig SADIAYIS YIGWIANAYYD 143
G806 oL0Z/BLIZL Ino] andw3 pueju SADIAYIS HIGWIANAYYD 143
0662 9L0Z/BLIZL OH dO - dn-yoeg jeulsul SADIAYIAS HIGWINAYYD 143
vS16 oLoz/BLIZL d1M SJ8juny - 821AI18g Jouleu| SADIAYIS HIGWIWANYD 143
000G} oLoz/eliL Jejjo] - 884 uoneoyIs0eY HH SADIAYIS HAGWINAYYD 143
6982 oLoz/BLIZL OUEJIOWES - [9AR] ] UONUBAUOD YINIS SADIAYIS HIGWINAYYD 143
(0g'292) oL0zZ/6L/ZL 1abziv - §pai) Jeveads souslsjuo) [led VMDY SIDIAYIS JIAGWINAYYD 143
€L 161 9L0z/6L/ZL UHEMOH - [9ABI| B0UBIBJUOD VY 13d VD SADIAYIS HIGWIANAYYD 143
AR 9L02/6L/2) Je||07] - [oABI | 80URIBIUOD VY 1TdTVD SADIAYIS HIGWIWAYYD 143
0£GL8'L oL0z/BLIZ) e - oAl aAleisiBa "0 q ‘uoibulysepn SIADIAYIS ¥IGWIANAYYD 143
80°¢6 oL0Z/BLIZL uonabB3 - jeaei] aalesibe 'O°Q ‘uoibulysep SADIAYIAS HIFGNINAYYD 143
78'66 91L02/80/2L aoueusjulely Jeidop/saido) ONI AdOD NOgYVD 29621
8€'G 9L0Z/9L/ZL aoejjep - suedold VHOdWYD 057521
60°€LZ'L 9L0Z/9L/g) 9L/} ) saur suoyd 3L evbseL
78'G89 9L0z/9LIZL aPIM Jo13sI - [esodsiq asnjey SIWILSAS AYMIANODIY FLSYM 41TVD  8b¥SeL
2.6 9L0Z/9LIZL #eIS ouIsIq - spIys- L SIIL VINYOAITIVD  ZvbSel
z8'8l 9102/80/21L lreday /1 8N XIS - sButy-OAueRaS IS o0|pRaIY | /oGN] ONI 00 ¥3gINNT SYHIAVIVO  LOEsZL
£6'€GL 9102/80/2L ped S/1 9N XIS - Jegay/lequin/ede] Aig/epelg mes ONI OO H3IgINNT SYHIAVIVO  LogszL
SY6L 9102/80/21 dLMM OLONAHQA - dopiesisng/iehesds ONI 00 ¥3gWNT SYHIAVIVD  Logsezl
61959 910Z/80/Z1 dLMM O1DON/HQ - seddng/mesuiey) ONI OO ¥IGNNT SYHIAVIVO  L9EszL
8z'L 9102/80/2L MB31D UOIONISUOYD - IN0I/I0sAT/BNID ONI OO ¥3gINNT SYHIAVIVO  L9EsZl
9z oVl 91L02/80/21L fousby Ajiqeureisng lsjempunois - Bunea|y eonoN 2ljgnd ONI ANVAINOD LSYId SYHIAVTIVD  09£52L
05°'820'} 9L0Z/9L/1ZL 9}/L | S8OIAISS [BUOISS9JOId Y09 AV  d17 'NOSNIHOS 3 ‘SWVITIIM ‘IMENg  9ovvszl
unouwy ajeq :O_un_._owma uoijoesued | mm>o_QEmtov:m> "ON ¥ooyo

9102 “Le-1 Jequade(
sjuswasingsiq dv

amMmoo



(v)

L30¢€

AL 9102/91/21 Jojelausn) 1M - SAIIPPY (8N4 ONI AddNS OLNY ANV WHVYd  £9¥GZL
vG'LG 9L0z/9L/2) L LO# SI0IUDA - ©Z88YUY ONI AddNS OLNY ANV WYYd  £9¥62ZL
1691 9102/9L/2L 9z L# SIoIYBA - dej4 pniy ONI AddNS OLNY ANV WYV €9¥52L
00'698'L 9102/62/2) 9i/z) Bunsa] Jsiep ONI “IVOILATYNY NOLV3 SNI40¥N3  §955¢21
00°/8%'1L 9102/80/¢L 91711 Bunsey Jerepp ONI "IVOILATVYNY NOL1VT SNIJOYNa 08862l
00089'Cc  9L0T/6eTITL 9Lz Buisa] lsjemalsepy ONI "IVOILATYNY NOLV3 SNIJOYNT 96621
00799 910Z/80/Z1 91/} Bupse] Jejemeisep ONI "IYDILATYNY NOLYE SNIJOYNT  08£5ZL
00°S0L 9L0Z/9L/2L 1oefoid Jusweoeiday z# yue] ssaly Big - Bunsel DOA ONI “IYOILATYNY NOLY3 SNIJO¥MNT  Z9vGZL
L0°€Z 9L0z/2z/zL salddng 20140 SIDIAYIS INVHOYIWN NOAVYTE  HOV
6V'8.LY 9L0z/22/ZL JuswasINquIiay [aABI | 80UBIBILOYD YANDY |IBd IAVA ‘NOLYIODT 926621
00022 910zZ/9L/Z}) 91/01 Hoddng sajsuel] JS}epA ONI 'ONILTNSNOD d¥003  19¥5eL
00°008'0L  9L0Z/9LITL 9L/01 ABerens siybry Jeyep ONI 'ONILINSNOD 44003 19bseL
6L LY 9102/80/Z) dLM sJojuny - sbumi4 adid YIGNNT SSVYd SL1389893 2/€521
1£289'c  9L0Z/OLEL 9L/1L tend JOINY3S SVYO SSvd SL13ddd  09vsel
9Z'955'6e  91.02/80/Z) 91/0} seoineg [ebe dTT SAINYOLLY ANVHE AINMOA  9/€521
L6'969'C  91L0Z/80/ZL LLIVE/ZL-10/10 [BlUSY 1S uonedunwiwo) Aepp Jo by Wlg/n0a  s.es2L
vZ 08 9L0z/22/Z) oL/ZL 1onel] 4430 'NOSAQIAva  §zssel
16'6S8'y  91L02/80/21 91/1 1 Buisseooid juswelels gn ISOMdVIVa  Zie52L
00°0gg oLoz/zeiel () doysyiop Ayeroadg swieishs uonosliod vamo  vesszi
0088 oLozrzeizL SIUEH - [EMBUSY U8D Z BpeID ‘JUlBl walsAg uonosjjo) VIMD  #2552L
0088 9L0Z/9L/ZL Jpieyiing - [lemausy oD Z epelo JUIBN WeISAS uonoe|jo)d VIMO  BS¥SZL
002L) oLoz/9L/ZL OUBIOWES - [emauay diysiequisiy vYIMO  65¥5ZL
00°002 9102/80/2) Jofe - ojusweloeS ‘8ouBIBjU0D O4NSD 40 ALIID0S VO O4INSD  LLEGZL
00's2L 9L02/80/21 POOA - dOYUSHMIOM OIseq [BA-BID YMYD  0/£52L
00002 9102/80/2}1 Juswaesinquiey joog Alejes NYINE ‘HIMOVINNYD  69E52L
20TLL'8L  9LOT/9LITL 9L/L1 1emod vddD  85¥5el
€9°0zZe'c  9102/80/2L ASHMOO - #9InQ Jeydsysedwe ] JDIAYIAS INIWINDI SHOLOVHLINOD  99€6ZL
06'958'} glLoz/ob/zL  1oslold Juswsoelday sulledid Ve UoBSY 43 - Buisel 10§ pleld  ONI SAIDOTONHOIL HLHYI HOANOD  26+5ZL
106 aLoz/zzrel dLMTI - 80iAI8g JeuIelU| 1SVOWOD  £z852L
v9'88 oLozree/zL QL1 - 92IAIBS JouRU| 1SVOWOD  Zzssel
8€'60¢ oLoz/9LIZL OH dO - 80lAI9g jauIsiy) LSVYOWOD  9svezl
evTL 9L0z/80/Z1 dLMM OLON/HQ - 80IAIBS Jauls)u| LSYOWOD  69gszl
zel8T gLoz/9LIZL dOd00 - dwind ejgisiawigng 00 INFWNYLSNI ¥INUVL-T100  SSvSZL
00'8.¢ oLoz/zeiey d1MMOT - 99/AON |04U0D is8d TOYLINOD 1SIAA MYVID 12562
00°¥2L oLoz/zzrel dLMIT - 99Q/AON [043U0D) Js8d JOYINOD LSAd WHVTID  L2sse)
0062 oL0z/9L/Z1 S94BYD IS T £ZF - |0U0D Is9d TOHINOD LSId WHVID  v5¥Sel
0028 9102/80/21 dLMMIAL - [033U0D js8d TOHLINOD LSIAA MYVID  $9ESTL
unowy aje(d :O_wa_._omwn_ uoiljoesued j ®o>o_n_:._m\._0—u=¢> “ON X}o8y)D

9102 ‘L€-} 48quisdeQ
sjuswasIngsiq dv

amod



Li0¥

€218 9L0Z/9LIZ) JuswasINqUIIBY [9AB1] 80UBIBIUOD [led YANDY 130r ‘'¥IADZLIIN  L8vsTL
Z6'Ly 9L02/9L/2L quiey [aael] ojusweloes ‘B sspiWWOD AIOSIADY UGN 730r 'YIOZLIN  Levsel
00°¥S 9102/80/21 juswaesinquiiay [oned | Buiess|y ojusweloes ‘gOYAS 1300 'WIADZIIN  ZBESTL
Zyr'8ee 9102/80/21 910z 99Q-bny juswesinquiiay (eAel | T30r ‘'WIODZLIN  TEESTL
8e'¢cs 9ioc/ee/et gL/LL HED UQ - juslissinquuiey {saed ] 11098 'ay¥0o4sSNN1 ceasct
62 751 9L0z/9L/2) OH dO - Jebreyp/lisyeg/ewwi ) ebpap S3IMO1T  08¥52)
L0'7€9 9L0z/9L/TL vEL# BI0IUBA - SBleleg/Aiy 0quIoD S$S8|pJo)) j00 -8 SAMO1T 087521
.8°0Y oLoz/9LITL seljddng weiboid aanusou; Ajpses safojdwg AJOVIS 'WVTI0T  6.¥SCL
06'822 9L0z/9L/1Z1 saljddng woonjes.g AFOVLS ™VTIOT  6.¥52L
866 oL0z/9LZL sajiddng Bupespy AJOVIS "VTI0T  6.¥52L
00002 9L0Z/9L/2) juswesINquiiay J1B99) JBYJBBaAA JOJUIA SIMHO 'AINNIM  8/¥52L
€209Z'8L  9lozreLizlL ajepdn ueld J81se MM T11/09 - seolaieg buussuibug SLINVLINSNOD SUNIMACQIANNIY  LEGGTL
690 91L02/9L/Z) uoponsaq juswinooQ NIVINNOW NOYI  9/¥S2L
v9'BYL oLoz/9LizL St L# BPIYBA - IO ONI'SNOS 8 LNNH  G/p52L
GL'v98 9L0Z/9LIZL Jaddoy - jen4 ONI‘SNOS 8 INNH  G/Z¥SZl
gzeol oLoz/9LIZL dLMMY - 801188 JaulBlu LINSIHONH  pL¥STL
00'686'L 9Loz/ZZIZ) OH dO - se0IA1eg |euoyuer ONINVITO SA00DIOH  0£5521
82'10. 9L0Z/9L/21 PEL# BIOIUBA - Jiedey Yo ued IAILONOLNY HLIMSAH  €2¥521
85706 9L0Z/9L1TL GL/# BOIYBA - BOINIBS ISYIA/IO JAILOWOLNY HLIMSAH  €2¥52L
€299 9L0Z/9L/2) doys d3 - susTy/senoioyjensiely buipisp dOHS QT73M 8 ANIHOVYIN S.aY3IH  Zibsel
12Ty 9L0T/eTT) ISHMOT - (£61) sdwe|D-pay aL7 SHHOMMILYM AddNS aH 625521
65186 9102/80/2) ASHMOT - Jaysepn ainssald QL7 SHIOMYILYM ATddNS aH - 28€521
GLT8l 9L0z/9L/2) julod 1S9 - 198 Jusbeay ANVANOD HOVH  LZVSTL
08'GLY 9L0Z/9L/2) youey deayg - jog jusbesy ANVANOD HOVH  LZPSTL
cach 9L0Z/9L/2) Juswiesinquiiay joog Aisjes MO ‘NIJHIND 024521
98'/9 9L0z/zeITL dLAMM 8oejlep - sBuiysng HIONIVHD 825621
1E€9C 9LoZ/9LIT) MB1Q UOIONIISUOD - Youaipn Joeduw HIONIVEO  69752Z)
/8198 9L0Z/80/21 dLMMINH/dLMMY - (¥) sdwind dwng HIONIVYED  Z8esel
LV'BEL 910Z/80/21 Jajle1 | OIpAH - Moer HIAONIVHO  Z8egzl
L1°GGB'L 9L0z/9LIZ) HEIS pield - uolels buiyooq/sealq pieH/selpel) pedybno) ONI ‘NOILOANNODAOD  89v5TL
¥6°06 910z/9L/21 ssed speqa3l - sippes del  ONI OO AlddNS ONIGWNTd TVHINID  L9¥SZL
8119 9L0z/9L/Z) MB10 UORONISUOD - JapnD Buayoley  ONI 0O ATddNS ONIGWNTd IVHINID 299521
SZ'LY9 9L02/9L/2) dLMMY - [BAOWSY Spljog-0ig "ONI TYSOdSIA IgNVD  99¥6ZL
LS0Y oLoz/ezIzy Ob L# ®I9IUSA - 8gn/IO 39N7 8 HSYM OLNY SADOD0HL 225521
002 oL0Z/9L/1Z) aoe|leM - [BJUSY J9JI0L Bjqenod S1370L 319V.LH0d TIHLOOd  S9v6ZL
€0'26€E'L 9102/80/Z) uleg sauld siUp - sioydepy sseigedid/(zL) sielo ONI 'S3SIYdYILNT NOSNOYId  18eseL
96'2£2 9L02/9L/2) doys Tr - [00] }log peeH/ASS 194008 ONI A1ddNS OLNV ANV WHV4  €9952L
unowy ajeq :O_au_uommﬂ uonoesuel | mm>o_n_r:mtov:m> "ON Yo8YyD

910z “Lg-1 JequisoaQ
sjuswasingstq dy

amoo



L3406

Gey2L'9  9L0Z/9LITL sejane|e) oyoury - Buined yojed ¥3dO0D NOY  /6VSTL
(82¢) 9L02/62/2) JuswiesINquiiay [9ABIL 91/ | 1081100 1LOOS ‘NYINYILIVY 696521
96, 9102/62/Z1 gL/z| JuBWesINqUIRY [oABI ] L10DS ‘NYWYILIYY 695521
rANANS 910z/80/2) dLMMY - [esodsiq plog-oig TH4ANYTSTIH Od3Y10d  80vszl
1GL0e'2 910¢/80/C1 uieg sauid 8lium - seiddng Buiysnid/sie|qe | uoneuliojyoag HALVMAOXVYT10d 90vactL
00'LLZY  9L0Z/9LICL 9L/11 8oineg Buisseoold Juswihed Jswolsny ONI dNOYO SNLNIWAVL  96¥52L
(4) ovLovi'ZL  9L02/80/2L d3 - (00}) sieno) sjoyuepy dd0D AddNS 30vd  #0PSTl
SL'BOY'L  9L0T/IOLZL ysemxoeg sJsjung - duind pingay "ONI OO INIHOVIN Ovd ~ S6¥STL
0s0LS'z  9loz/ez/ZL 9l/z) Jemod 3%9d 995521
8.CC oLo0z/62/2) spieid Aeidg Jsiepn 91/ Jemod 3%9d 195521
9901 9L0z/z2IT) 9z AMH 9L/ Jemod I389d /£85C)
ZT962'c  9L0z/9LZL 9L/11 Jemod 399d T6YSTL
6002 oLozrezizL HnoQ 81|sa7 - 91/L | Jemod 399d 8£sszl
eLGY 9L0zZ/9L/ZL Muel J8Jepn OO 9L/LL Jemod 3%9d £6¥5ZL
1091 91L02/30/21 S/ 21eB6poopA 9L /L L Jemod 389d €0vsZl
9.6l 91L02/80/2) S/ POOMULIBAA OL/L | J8MOd 38%9d Z0¥sZL
z29'991L 91L02/80/TL D171 9171 1L demod 3%95d Lovsel
€66 9102/80/21 aoellepn 9171 L 1emod 3%9d 00vsZlL
GZ'ese 9102/80/Z1 dLATIP - J0j108UU0D OLBWOlse|F/osuas uabAxQ ONI 'STOYLINOD HOJLVHO  66£6Z)
06'29¢'6  9L0Z/9L/ZL Buiuueld aoinosey Jejep oibsjeng seones Buninsuo) STHIN 'S NHOP 40 SADI440  £22¥62L
00000y  9L0Z/2e/ZL 9L/1 1 annejsibaT |elepad/seoinieg Buninsuo) 077 'AISdWIA 8 TIINNOD.O 986521
6G°GL.L 9L0Z/9L/Z) 91/92-62/01 ¥SIA MDD seoinesg Bupinsuo) 071 'A3SdN3A 8 TIINNOD.O  L6¥S6ZL
eLziT's  9Loz/zeT) dLMMOT-616 30 ONI SFIDOTONHOIL NLN  GEGSZL
0v'602'9  9L0Z/9L/Z) dLMTF - JowAjod oed-0id ONI STIDOTONHOIL NIN  06¥SZL
A A TA! 9L02/80/2) d1AMOD - ajlojyoodAH wnipos TYOINTHD HVYISHIHON  /6£6ZL
£r'099'cl  9L0Z/9L/TL 9L/01 qeysy siiep Buuoyuoy WIOHSYD GAN VEd 'ONI STLVIOOSSY ILTON  68¥52L
00'¥2 oLoz/9L/Z) S90IA9S Blepdn SHSGOAN NOISIA NHN 887521
(0) 98206 9L0z/2ZIT) 91L0z/z) eoueInsU| B)] JAITMHOA MIN  vESSTL
88092 oL0Z/9LIZL Japog/iap(o - Juswesiby soueusjulepy ONI VSN LSOdO3aAN  /8v5el
GL6Y0'L 9102/80/2) 9L/} ebejsod 1SOdO3N A9 SANN4O3AN  96£62)
12601 oLoz/9L/eL 9ZL# BIOIYBA - BABA |lBY dIND3 IONVYNILNIVIA TVAIDINNIN - 98¥S2L
08'/€L oLoz/9LizL 9l/L1 selddng/ialepy YALVM SISYO NIVINNOW 689521
00°€0¥ 910Z/9L/Z) 9i/L1 @oeg Butemsuy  JOIAYIS ONIYIMSNY 3A0T HIHION  ¥84SZL
0066 oL0zZ/9L/z) 9L/L 1 [eyuay sepullho S10Nao¥d ONIQTIM OLSIAONW  £8YSZL
LG'EPL 910zZ/80/21L Jleday Jossaidwo) J1addod - 1y Hog-NAN JebueH/Buuds S10NA0¥d ONIQTIM OLSIAON  v6esZl
8G' LY oL0z/ze/e) 9L/z) 1enel] SINN3IAQ ‘STHWN  ££562L
(3) ooo0F 9102/91/2) [oid |dey auljedid Ve yoeay d3 - juejnsuo) spuepapy/|eoibojolg aT31ANINS ‘M TIVHOIN - Z8bSseL
junouwy ajed co_aa_(_omwn_ uonoesuelj mm>O_QEmtOﬁ=m> ‘ON 3294D

910z €~} Jaqusosq
sjusussingsiq 4dv

amoo



&)
(4)

(D)

2309

9z'9LL') gLoe/ieLiel Bunybit e)S dLM Stojuny - [ejusy Y ONI "LSIMHLYON STVLINIY Q3LINN - 505521
0069 910¢/2e/ch 9l/z) buddiys JOINGES 1304Vd GILINN ¥PS6eL
o0o'ee 910¢/80/C1 9L/L1 Buiddiys I0IANGES 130dVvd G3LINN - vevsel
00'8¢l oLoz/alict (suid Jebng) abejliA BlIN XIS - 9L/L | S0IAISS JoJep 1OILSIA ALITILN 2178Nd NOINN - €055¢t
5020t 910¢2/80/21 Py jusuiiniosy] | japeay 1818y 1vHOOW3A NOINN €evset
¢v'99 glozc/eeiet Si/cL [enedl VHLY3Ig TUHYIANN  €PS6TL
00°6L 9102/50/2) jusuesinquiiay wexg 10d ONO0A MIANANL  LbESTL
ov'L9L'ee  9L0T/EL/TL 8L /# SfOIUSA - dosr L102 drA0XMO00TdNL ¢Evact
ov'ioL'ee  9lozeL/et 61 L# SIOIYBA - doar 102 draOMO0TdNL  ¢eysel
89'v01 910¢/80/¢k OH dO - llo/sajng/sepeig/mes Bip ONI 3HOLS TVHINIO S1v3adL ¢evsct
Ge'ee 810¢/80/¢) saliddng Bunesiy ONI 3HOLS TVHINIO SLv3dl  2eract
8y'96¢ 9102/2z/ZL loid swaoelday adid Ve YoeY SSBd SHaqQT - Moy dddMS SASIHdHILNG NIVINNOW H¥3ANNHL  ¢vSSeL
88°GS 9L0¢/ee/ch seliddng AdDAVE VTHIAGHL  8YSSGCL
e Ly gLoz/ieLeL SJBIIEM - O1/L L a0iABg Jauls] SNOILVOINNINNOD TYNOILYNIT3L 209521
0E'€62'e 9iL0z/eett Juswaalby soueUBIUIEIN [ENULY/IBUUEDS %0BYD ONI SN3LSAS V1VA 3NDINHOAL  Lvssct
00°06 910¢/80/2L quiisy [emausy LD €1 19 'dO Juawijeas | Jeyep Bunjulg VSIHIL WIVYNVYL  0ZpSel
0s'Lve 9i0¢e/zeict Jaddog - 91/0€/90-G1/1.0/L0 S99 Jajep pejokoay ALIYND H3LVM NOISIAIG-80UMS  0¥5S¢L
00°06 glLoc/ot/el esiwwe)-femausy Ha) ¢l 19 'dO Juswiesas | Jajepn Bupjung g04MS  L0SSCh
19°9C 91.0¢/2¢/c) sueloLyos|g - shay] FJAVYMAAYH NVINIANIMS  6E65¢C)
¢/06 9102/62/21 91/¢| jusussinquiiay] [9AelL AYYIL FONVHLS 12662
LET6L'L 9L0¢/62/21 jusuissINQUIIDY [BABL] 83USIBJUOY [[B4 VMOV AYY3L IONVMLS  126ST)
L2°GeL 910¢/6¢/¢) wie|y sbewe( dI¥YNOY '¥M3IO3LS  0465¢CL
¢6'66¢ 910¢/80/C1 dLM d2e[lep - 8jliojyoodAH wnipog OO TVOINIHO Ydd3IS  GLvSZL
¥8'66.L g10z/80/C1 d LMM UHOMUINOS - 8ji0jyoodAH wnipog OO TWOINIHO Vdd3IS  Glveet
18'69 9L02/9L/ICL d.LM S9Bj[EMN - J8jBDH ZUEND ONI LIMHVIN SHIANIS  0066¢L
[A4S 9L02/9L/zL dLMM a2ejje - adid OAd ONI 13XV SH3ANIS 00662t
yevl 9L0c/oL/cL dIMdM - 1818 ONI L3MHVIN SH3ANTIS  0055¢)
§2'Le gL0e/9L/ct dLMMOT - 190ng/plooeied ONI LIMIVIN SY3ANIS  0095¢)
99'8¢€ 9L0¢/9LICL o41r - aing ONI LIAHVIN SHIANTIS  006SCL
Er'vy 9L0¢/8LIcL dLMr - sded DAd/uonensu) adid ONI L3MdVIN SHIANIS 008S¢L
0g9'Gy 9L02/9L/CL doyg r - 193 18%008 ONI LIAUVIN SHIANTIS  00SSCL
4l 9102/9L121L uonels it r - sbumid/edid ONd ONI L3V SYIANTIS 005521
c8ve 9102/91/12)L Py L# SIDIUBA - 189S 193008 ONI LIHVIN SH3ANIS  00862)
8¢081 91L02/0L/Z)L vEL# SIDIUBA-SPEIG/BUOOIS/OYOM/IBAIPMBIOG/IRXMO0S/ISAL( NN ONI L3XMHVIN SH3ANTIS  0099¢t
00',69C 910¢/80/C) 9l/11 seng uoun L20L VOO NIIS  2ivsel
0002 910¢/oL/c) jusiussinquiisy [Ba SSEID [BA-BID N ‘'ONVHOWYS 667521
0002y 9102/9LICL sea1] Big jerowsy moug TVAONTH MONS SAFTMOY 861521
junowy ajed cO_uQ_._OWmD uoijoesuel ] mw>O_QEmtO—u=m> ‘ON ¥o3yH

910z ‘L€-1 JaqueoaQ
sjuswasINgsiq dv

amood



@@

LO€BB'ELL

L340 L

9102 ‘1¢-1 JequadeQ
sjuswiesingsi|g dvy

amoo

SjuUBWISSINGSI( dV 910Z 18quuiade( |Bjol
LzorL'L (8) spunjay Jawoisny
91'2,96'8 (62) syuswasinquiey yjeaH 8119y
eZLLL'Z (g) suswssinquwisy jeoipsiy @shojdwig
01202 910z/22/Z) £ZG# BIOIYBA - 8ANTY/IO IAILOWOLNY B DOWS WOOZ 258652
i 065 9L0z/ze/T) 7LO# SI0IYBA - JUbIT 2ulbuT 30aYyD/a0INISG UOISSILUSURI | IAILOWOLNY B OOINS NOOZ 265521
0001 91.02/80/21 ¥ LO# SIYBA - Jieday jeld IAILOWOLNY 3 DOONS WOOZ  LEvsTL
88'Z61 910Z/80/21 yiL# BIOIUDA - JosUSS/UOHEIOY 8l 1 /8aNT/IO IAILOWOLNY B OONS NOOZ  LEYSTZL
00°'G. 910Z/80/21 Juswesinquuisy wex3y 10d SIMHO IQYVYNYZ  0EvSTl
et'vyL0'Z9L  9L0Z/9LITL 13loid uoneoojey adid 9z AmH Juswealby uolonisuo) "ONI ‘'SNOS ® T3HOSNNM L1652
00v0L'9L  9L02/2Z/T) 1el4 Javjod - Jiedey peoy NIP ‘NOSTIM - LGSSZL
06'/82'9  9L0Z/6L/TL 9L/L1 1end MNVE Xam 143
6v'79 9L02/22/Z) Jledsy AYY - AjeA jleg ONI ¥39NNT LNIOd LSIM 055521
ve'2L 9Loz/zeiTL Nue] ainssald dM - sBuli-/eaiea/Buign ONI ¥3gINNT LNIOd LS3aM 056521
/868G 9L0z/9L/Z) oL/zL (z) eses J81doD ONISYIT IVIONVYNIH OOMV4 ST1IM 016521
6ZELP'L 910z/2ZIT) 91/21 seuoyd || SSIT1IHIM NOZIMIA  L¥SSTl
00°€L 9L0Z/OLIZL | Jepeay JSIBIN/| JOM uoingusiqg - uonebisaau| punoibyoeg D77 °LS¥Id aIid4IIA - 80852
9Z'¥£0'L 9L0Z/9L/Z) 91/0) Buidwing Jloalesay SJ8lUNH  ALIMOHLNY YIMOd ® ¥ILVYM VOILN  L0SSZL
00'861 91.0Z/80/21 [emauay YIUOW Z| 809 xog sdsn  9zvsel
#0661 9102122121 dLMr - sajpuepy/seebaanbg Y008 3IN1g vsn  9rssel
ovyLe'L 9102/80/21 ISHMDT - 1001 HO 8z8anbg Y008 3IN1g vsn  §Zrsel
8zZ'c€s 9L0Z/9LIZL LLIVEIZL-10/1L0 Nuid asn [eads IOINYIS LSTHO4 SN 906521
96'¥00's  91L02/22/T) sjeojwayg ONI VSN HVAINN §5SZL
junowy ajed :o_wn_._owmﬂ uonjoesuel | mm>O_QEm=._onu:m> "ON Mo9YD



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

nda Item

January 11, 2017
Board of Directors
Dave Eggerton, General Manager {%.,

CCWD Assignments to Committees of the Board and Representatives for
Joint Powers Authorities for 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The Board President appoints the members of committees

of the Board for 2017 and may create or eliminate any committee in his or her discretion
at this time. The Board elects members to serve on joint powers authorities (JPAs) of
which the District is a member.

SUMMARY:

Now is the time of year, and pursuant to Board Policy No. 4060, the

Board President is given the discretion and responsibility to make appointments to
standing and ad hoc committees of the Board for the ensuing year and to create or
eliminate any such committees as deemed necessary or advisable by the President
(see attached Board policy).

= Board Committees

% President Davidson has elected to continue the three (3) existing standing

committees of the Board (Engineering, Finance, and Legal Affairs
Committees) and to continue the Executive Committee as an ad hoc
committee of the Board until June 30, 2017 at which time the committee
will be eliminated. The Executive Committee will consist of the Board
President and Vice President. In the future, the Board President may
deem it necessary or advisable to create new ad hoc committees as
issues arise or develop and/or eliminate existing ad hoc committees.

President Davidson will appoint members of the Board to serve on
committees of the Board as well as other local/regional organizations and
associations of interest as listed in the attached Current Committees and
Membership document.

= Joint Powers Authorities

The Board must also elect members to various Joint Powers Authorities of
which the District is a member. These memberships are determined by
election of the full Board. The list of JPA's and their proposed membership
is provided in the attached Current Committees and Membership

1/2



document. The proposed memberships are for the Board’s consideration
and reflects information received since the last Board meeting wherein
President Davidson requested each Board member submit his or her
preferences for committee and JPA membership to the Board Clerk prior
to this meeting.

= Qther Local and Regional Organizations

% The Board representative(s) for other local and regional organizations and
associations of interest (e.g., Mokelumne River Association, Mountain
Counties Water Resources Association, Calaveras LAFCO, etc.) are also
listed in the attached document. The listed representatives, which may
include one or more members of the Board, reflect preferences received
from Board members and do not require formal action of the Board.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: Under Policy No. 4030, compensation and expense
reimbursement are provided for Board member attendance at meetings of the Board, its
committees, joint powers authorities, and other authorized meetings and events.
Compensation is provided in the amount of $120 per meeting with a total of up to six (6)
meetings per month per Director. The types and amount of expense reimbursement
allowed, including IRS approved mileage reimbursement rates, are set in Policy 4030.

Attachments: Director Policy No. 4060
2017 Committee Listing

272



POLICY TITLE: Committees of the Board of Directors 2/14/2007
POLICY NUMBER: 4060 )

4060.10 The Board President shall appoint and publicly announce the members of standing
committees for the ensuing year no later than the Board’s regular meeting each February.

4060.10.01 The Board’s standing committees are assigned to review District functions,
activities, and/or operations, within the Board’s authority granted by the Water Code. At the
request of the Board President each standing committee shall declare and/or review its stated

mission and purpose, and present any revised mission/purpose statement to the full Board, for
"approval.

4060.10.02 An Alternate Board member named to a standing committee shall be so designated
at time of appointment. An Alternate member of a standing committee that has two other Board
members assigned may not actively participate in the activities of the committee unless one of the
other appointed Board members cannot attend the committee meeting.

4060.10.02 The meetings of standing committees are open to the public, and are agendized, in
accordance with the requirements of the Brown Act. In accordance with the Brown Act it is
understood that any Board members attending the committee who are not named as representatives
to a standing committee may not participate in the discussion; the involvement of three (3) or more
Board members constitutes a quorum and therefore a meeting of the full Board.

4060.20 The Board President shall appointment such ad hoc committees as may be deemed
necessary or advisable by him/herself or the Board. The duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined
at time of the committee’s creation, and the committee shall be considered dissolved on the date established
at appointment of the ad hoc committee by the Board President or when its final report has been made to
the Board, whichever occurs first.

4060.20.01 The meetings of ad hoc committees may be open to the public and may be
agendized, depending upon the committee’s purpose. In such cases, in accordance with the Brown
Act it is understood that Board members not named as representatives to a standing committee may
not participate in the discussion; the involvement of three (3) or more Board members constitutes a
quorum and therefore a meeting of the full Board. More typically, ad hoc committees shall involve
such issues as do not require public notice.

4060.30 The Board, by a majority vote of the full Board, may challenge and override the
President’s creation of either a standing or ad hoc committee, or the appointment of a Committee Member
to either a standing or ad hoc committee. Any such item must be agendized prior to the vote.

4060.40 A current list of committees of the Board shall be maintained at all times by the Clerk of
the Board.

4060.40.01 It is understood that the first name listed of Board members appointed to any
standing or ad hoc committee shall serve as the Chair of that committee.



2017 Committees and Membership

Board Commitiees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee
*Legal Affairs Committee

Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

Association of California Water
Agencies - Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (ACWA-JPIA)

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River
Authority (CAMRA)

CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras Public Power Agency

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional
Water Management Joint Powers

Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed
Authority (UMRWA)

Representatives for 2017 (Appointed by President Davidson )

Dir. Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)

Dir. Underhill / Division 4 Director (alt. Ratterman)

Dir. Davidson / Ratterman

Dir. Davidson / Ratterman

2016 Representatives

Dir. Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

Dir. Strange / Ratterman (alt. Davidson)

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)

Dir. Strange (alt. Underhill)

Dir. Davidson (alt. Strange)

Proposed Membership for 2017 {to be Voted on
by Board)

Dir. (alt. )

Dir. / (alt. )

All Board Members

(alt. )

Dir. (alt. )

Dir. (alt. )

1o0f2



Other Local and Regional Organizations

and Associations of Note

Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation
Commission

Calaveras LAFCO
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated

Regional Water Management JPA
Watershed Advisory Committee

* Standing Commiittees

2016 Representatives

All Board Members

All Board Members

Dir. Milis (alt. Underhill)

All Board Members
All Board Members

Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)

Representatives for 2017

All Board Members

All Board Members

Dir. Ratterman (alt. Underhill)

All Board Members
All Board Members

Peter Martin (alt. Joel Metzger)

20f2



Agenda Item

DATE: January 11, 2017
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Requested Amendment to Section 2.14 of Wholesale Treated Water
Service Agreement with Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopt Resolution No. 2017-___ authorizing an
amendment to Section 2.14 of the Agreement between Calaveras County Water District
(CCWD) and Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company (BLS) for Wholesale Treated
Water Service dated October 28, 2015.

SUMMARY:

After months of hard work to develop a water service contract that fairly and responsibly
met the needs of both agencies and their customers both today and in the future,
CCWD and BLS entered into the attached agreement on October 28, 2015 for the
delivery of treated surface water on a wholesale basis to BLS from CCWD’s Ebbetts
Pass system (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”). Approved by the Board of
Directors of each agency, one of the primary goals of the Agreement, as stated in its
Recital J, is to “enhance the continued sustainability of [BLS’s] groundwater resources”
by creating “an effective conjunctive use program of surface and groundwater supplies
that improves [BLS'’s] current and future water supply reliability.” This is reaffirmed in
Section 2.7 (*Commitment to Conjunctive Use System”), which states in part, “Through
its commitment to a conjunctive use program, [BLS] will maximize the life and
productivity of its wells to continue to provide a safe yield for its community.”

To this end the Agreement provides BLS with a financial incentive to utilize more
surface water in lieu of groundwater, and thus improve the water elevation in its wells,
during winter and other times of the year when demands are relatively low and BLS
could otherwise rely more heavily on groundwater pumping. Section 2.14 (“Minimum
Bi-monthly Purchase by [BLS]") provides that BLS must purchase at least a minimum
average of 45,000 gallons per day (gpd) of treated surface water from CCWD each bi-
monthly billing period, except when “CCWD implements customer water use reduction
requirements due to drought.” Thus when CCWD implements mandatory conservation
reductions in customer water use such as when it was compelled to do so by the State
last year under the Governor's emergency drought order, BLS’s minimum purchase
requirement is reduced to an average of 40,000 gpd. However, as presently written, the
Agreement does not provide a similar adjustment in the event BLS implements
mandatory conversation reductions for its own customers.

1/2



Yet as recent experience shows, this anomaly does not further the intent of the
Agreement to promote an effective conjunctive use program. Presently BLS is
maximizing its use of surface water from CCWD as its delivery system is essentially
configured in two discrete sections, one of which is entirely supplied with surface water
from CCWD while the other receives treated groundwater from BLS wells. This has
allowed BLS to reduce the use of its wells to the minimum level necessary to maintain
the proper function of its groundwater filtration system. These conjunctive use efforts
have been extremely successful as groundwater elevations have increased
dramatically, thus extending the life of existing wells. Yet with ongoing mandatory water
use reduction requirements of 20% still in place to further protect its groundwater
supplies, there have already been a few months since the Agreement began where BLS
could not make use of the entire 45,000 gpd it purchased. BLS has thus asked that the
Agreement be amended to make the reduction to 40,000 gpd applicable whether the
mandatory water use requirements are implemented by CCWD or BLS.

This proposed change would not in any way undermine the original intent of the
Agreement and would instead strengthen it and the relationship between agencies by
extinguishing an unnecessary and unintended anomaly in Section 2.14. Thus with the
attached resolution, the second sentence of Section 2.14 would be changed to read: “In
years where CCWD or the Water Company implements customer water use reduction
requirements due to drought, the minimum bi-monthly purchase amount is reduced to
an average of 40,000 gpd for each billing cycle while such water use restrictions are in
effect.” All other provisions of the Agreement would continue as-is.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

No fiscal impact at this time; however, some future payments for service under the
Agreement may be reduced modestly during times of mandatory conservation.

Attachments: Resolution No. 2017-___
First Amendment to Agreement
Original Agreement

2/2



RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

APPROVING FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT TO SELL WHOLESALE
TREATED WATER
TO
BLUE LAKE SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

WHEREAS, the Calaveras County Water District (CCWD) entered into an Agreement to
sell wholesale treated surface water to Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company
(BLS) dated October 28, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement has been very successful in achieving its intended purpose
of realizing an effective conjunctive use program for BLS that extends the life of its wells
and improves local water supply reliability; and

WHEREAS, both parties desire to strengthen the Agreement by eliminating an
unnecessary anomaly in Section 2.14 by amending its second sentence to make the
reduction in the required bi-monthly purchase requirement from 45,000 gallons per day
(gpd) to 40,000 gpd applicable whether drought-related water use reduction
requirements are implemented by CCWD or BLS.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of CALAVERAS COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT does hereby approve this First Amendment.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this First Amendment goes into effect February 1,
2017.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the October 28, 2015 Agreement between CCWD and BLS
continues in full force and effect.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to execute said First
Amendment to Agreement.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of January, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT OF
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

TO SELL WHOLESALE TREATED WATER
TO
BLUE LAKE SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

This First Amendment to Agreement is made effective February 1, 2017, by and
between Calaveras County Water District and Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water
Company.

First Amendment to Section 2.14 of the October 28, 2015 Agreement shall be amended
as follows:

2.14. Minimum Bi-Monthly Purchase by the Water Company. The Water
Company is required to pay for a minimum average of 45,000 gpd, or approximately
2,737,500 gallons during each bi-monthly billing period except as otherwise provided in
this Section 2.14. In years where CCWD or the Water Company implements customer
water use reduction requirements due to drought, the minimum bi-monthly purchase
amount is reduced to an average of 40,000 gpd for each billing cycle while such water
use restrictions are in effect. The Water Company will pay CCWD for at least the bi-
monthly minimum amount even if the Water Company uses less than the applicable
average over the two month billing period. In the unlikely event that CCWD does not
have adequate capacity to deliver the bi-monthly minimum average the Water Company
will only be required to pay for its actual use.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment to
Agreement on the date written as follows:

Dated: , 2017 Calaveras County Water District

By:
Dave Eggerton, General Manager

Dated: , 2017 Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company

By:

Dave Hicks, General Manager



Adopted by CCWD Board Res. 2015-~57

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
AND
BLUE LAKE SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY
FOR WHOLESALE TREATED WATER SERVICE

This AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made effective this 10/28/2015 by and between
Calaveras County Water District, a California special district (“CCWD"), and Blue Lake
Springs Mutual Water Company, a non-profit corporation and mutual water company
(“Water Company”). This Agreement refers to CCWD and Water Company collectively as
the “parties.”

RECITALS

A. CCWD provides water and wastewater services within its service area in Calaveras
County, California, including communities in the Ebbetts Pass service area, such as
Arnold, from water diverted from the Stanislaus River.

B. The Water Company provides treated water service to the Blue Lake Springs
subdivision in Arnold, California from locally owned and operated groundwater wells.

C. The Water Company purchased water on an as-needed basis from CCWD since the
beginning of the subdivision in the mid-1960s through 1986 to supplement its
groundwater wells. During the severe drought years of '76 and ‘77, the Water
Company developed an initial well field which substantially lost yield by 1985.

D. By 1986, both the Water Company and CCWD urgently needed to increase
system capacity in the Ebbetts Pass service area to meet new water demands. The
Water Company and CCWD reached an agreement (Resolution 86-52) to develop
new wells at White Pines Lake and build a treatment plant in Blue Lake Springs that
would meet part of the demand of the entire service area until a new treatment
plant could be constructed in Avery. Half of the new infrastructure in Blue Lake
Springs was paid for with a grant and the other half with a loan, both from the
NorthFork Project Development Fund of CCWD. The loan obligation was half CCWD
debt and half Water Company debt.

E. CCWD completed construction and began operation of the Avery water treatment
plant (Hunter’s) by 1992, at which time CCWD moved fully to its surface water
supply and no longer relied on supplemental ground water from the White Pines
wells and Blue Lake Springs treatment plant. At the same time, the Water Company
decided to remain independent of the new surface water facilities of CCWD and
instead continued to rely solely on groundwater through the wells at White Pines.

F. By mutual agreement in 1986 and application of CCWD Ordinance 87-2 which
established a connection fee schedule for the purposes of funding certain
improvements to the Ebbetts Pass Improvement District (EPID) 5, from 1987 to



1992, the Water Company collected capacity fees under CCWD Ordinance 87-2 for
new connections to the Water Company and held the collected fees in a separate
interest-bearing account. Between 1987 and 1992, the Water Company added 167
new connections. In 1992, CCWD and the Water Company reached a new agreement
(Resolution 92-112) regarding final disbursement of capacity charges; CCWD and
the Water Company agreed to use the capacity charges collected between 1987 and
1992 (approximately $114,000) to pay off the remaining balance of the loan
(approximately $112,000) jointly incurred by the Water Company and CCWD to fund
the infrastructure in Blue Lake Springs.

G. The agreement from 1992 stated, “As of January 1, 1992 BLSMWC shall have no
further obligations to collect said fees and shall have no liability to CCWD for new
connection fees until such time as BLS shall be provided water on a regular, non-
emergency basis by CCWD."

H. The Water Company realized 1,320 connections to its system prior to 1987, 167
additional connections between 1987 and 1991, and 227 more connections since
1992.

. Since 1992, the Water Company has on several occasions obtained emergency water
deliveries from CCWD to augment limited groundwater supplies for its customers.

J.  To enhance the continued sustainability of the Water Company’s groundwater
resources and reduce the need for future emergency assistance, both the Water
Company and CCWD desire for the Water Company to have immediate and ongoing
access to surface water from CCWD. This will create an effective conjunctive use
program of surface and groundwater supplies that improves the Water Company’s
current and future water supply reliability.

K. To this end, the Water Company now seeks to purchase surface water from CCWD on
a long-term, wholesale basis to supplement its existing groundwater supplies on the
terms set forth in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT
NOW, therefore, the parties mutually agree as follows:

. Term of Agreement. This Agreement will become effective once fully executed by the
Parties and will remain in effect for an initial term of 20 years, Unless otherwise
amended or terminated as provided in this Agreement, this Agreement will
automatically renew every ten years after the initial 20-year term and after each
subsequent ten-year term. This Agreement may only be terminated by mutual, written
agreement of the Parties.



2. CCWD To Provide Wholesale Treated Water Service to the Water Company.

2.1.

2.2,

2.3,

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

Maximum Daily Capacity. CCWD will provide the Water Company with a
maximum available capacity of 100,000 gallons per day (gpd) of treated water
from May 1 through September 30. In furtherance of the goal to maximize the
longevity of the Water Company’s groundwater supply, the Water Company may
rely on CCWD for its entire demand, even if it exceeds 100,000 gpd, from October
1 through April 30 as long as the capacity is available. Maximum daily capacity is
determined strictly on a daily basis and will not be averaged bi-monthly or
annualized. The maximum daily capacity will become available to the Water
Company for each and every day of the year beginning on the date the Water
Company makes the first capacity charge payment described in Section 3.1. That
capacity then will be available to the Water Company for the duration of this
Agreement.

Capacity for Emergency Fire Services. The limit on maximum available
capacity stated in Section 2.1 does not apply if a fire department uses water for
emergency fire suppression via fire hydrants within the subdivision. The Water
Company will promptly notify CCWD of each such emergency.

Water Quality. All treated water delivered to the point of the Water Company's
master meter(s) under this Agreement will meet all applicable government
minimum water quality requirements for treated water for domestic use in
accordance with CCWD’s operating permit for the Ebbetts Pass drinking water
system issued by the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking
Water. CCWD will provide to Water Company a copy of CCWD’s annual consumer
confidence water quality report when it is available to facilitate Water
Company's preparation of its own water quality report to its retail customers.
Backflow Protection. The Water Company will protect at all times CCWD’s
system from cross-contamination and cross-connections to untreated (unfiltered
and/or undisinfected) raw well water by means of air gaps and/or reduced
pressure backflow devices on the downstream side of each master meter or
other appropriate locations as agreed by CCWD and the Water Company. Any
identified backflow of water from the Water Company’s raw wells into CCWD's
system will be cause for immediate suspension of service ta the Water Company
until the backflow problem is corrected to the satisfaction of CCWD. All backflow
devices will be annually tested and certified by the Water Company at its
expense with documentation provided to CCWD.

Ownership, Maintenance, Operation, Repair and Replacement of CCWD’s
Facilities. CCWD will maintain ownership, possession, and access to all CCWD
water service facilities and all facilities necessary to pump, treat, and deliver
treated water to the Water Company'’s delivery points. CCWD also will be
responsible for all actions for the operation, maintenance, repair, and
replacement of all CCWD facilities in good working order and any facilities
improvements, as necessary or useful for CCWD to perform all water delivery
and other obligations under this Agreement.

Ownership, Maintenance, Operation, Repair and Replacement of Blue Lake
Springs Mutual Water Company Facilities. The Water Company owns,



2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

operates, and maintains its own water distribution system; CCWD has no
obligation to service, operate, maintain, or make improvements to Water
Company’s water system downstream of the master meters. The Water
Company will be responsible for all actions for the operation, maintenance,
repair, and replacement of all Water Company facilities in good working order
and any facilities improvements, as necessary or useful for the Water Company
to perform all water delivery and other obligations under this Agreement.
Commitment to Conjunctive Use System. At all times during this Agreement,
unless and until it obtains all of its water supply from CCWD pursuant to this
Agreement, the Water Company will operate a conjunctive use system of surface
water from CCWD and groundwater supplied from wells developed, operated
and maintained by, and treated by the groundwater treatment plant operated
and maintained by, the Water Company. Consistent with the historical
relationship between CCWD and the Water Company, surface water from CCWD
(up to 100,000 gpd) is intended to be supplemental to the amounts supplied by
groundwater sources of the Water Company, which will continue to supply the
balance of the Water Company’s annual water use and maximum day water
demands. From 2003 to 2014, the Water Company’s annual water use has
ranged from 45 to 75 million gallons and its maximum day demands have been
320,000 to 450,000-gpd. Through this commitment to a conjunctive use
program, the Water Company will maximize the life and productivity of its wells
to continue to provide a safe yield for its community.

Point of Delivery. All water to be furnished under this Agreement will be
delivered to the Water Company by CCWD at the following points of delivery: the
existing CCWD four-inch metered connection, located at 470 Summit View Road
and six-inch metered connection located at the corner of Moran Road and Linda
Drive to the Water Company, subject to the limitations of use of the six-inch
meter in Section 2.10.

Water Service Payments for Water Delivered to the CCWD Four-Inch Meter
that Serves the Water Company. The Water Company will receive regular
treated water through the existing CCWD four-inch meter. The Water Company
will pay bi-monthly service charges according to CCWD’s standard rate for a
four-inch master meter. Payment is due to CCWD 30-days after the Water
Company receives an invoice from CCWD.

Water Service Payments for Water Delivered to the CCWD Six-Inch Meter.
CCWD’s existing six-inch meter connection to the Water Company will remain in
place to be utilized for fire service only. The Water Company will pay CCWD’s
base rate for a 5/8-inch meter to cover maintenance costs associated with the
six-inch meter, but it will not receive any water service through the six-inch
meter except as necessary to support fire response personnel responding toa
fire emergency. The six-inch meter will be read and reported to CCWD ata
minimum bi-monthly, corresponding to the regular billing period. Unauthorized
use of the 6-inch meter for any purpose other than fire suppression may result in
its conversion to a standard service meter, subject to CCWD’s standard base and
usage rates for a 6-inch meter.

Suspension of Service for Nonpayment. Should the Water Company fail to



make timely payment for water service under this Agreement, CCWD may
suspend water service to the Water Company until payment is made in full.
Water service will resume upon full payment of the amount due for past water
service. CCWD is also entitled to recover reasonable costs incurred directly as a
result of the non-payment and suspension of service with the exception of
attorneys fees.

2.12. Meter Reading and Reporting. Both CCWD meters serving the Water Company,
the four-inch and six-inch meters, will be read on a daily basis by the Water
Company on any day water is delivered through those meters. The Water
Company will report the meter readings in writing to CCWD on atleast a
monthly basis.

2.13. Changes to Water Service Rates. CCWD will comply with all applicable laws in
making any changes to any of its rates applicable to the Water Company under
this Agreement. In the interests of full transparency and building a stronger
relationship between entities, prior to implementation of any such changes
affecting the Water Company, CCWD and the Water Company will meet to share
information and seek a common understanding of the issues affecting each
entity.

2.14. Minimum Bi-Monthly Purchase by the Water Company. The Water Company
is required to pay for a minimum average of 45,000 gpd, or approximately

. 2,737,500 gallons during each bi-monthly billing period, except as otherwise
provided in this Section 2.14. In years where CCWD implements customer water
use reduction requirements due to drought, the minimum bi-monthly purchase
amount is reduced to an average of 40,000 gpd for each billing cycle while such
water use restrictions are in effect. The Water Company will pay CCWD for at
least the bi-monthly minimum amount even if the Water Company uses less than
the applicable average over the two month billing period. In the unlikely event
that CCWD does not have adequate capacity to deliver the bi-monthly minimum
average the Water Company will only be required to pay for its actual use.

3. Payment of Capacity Charges to CCWD by Water Company.
3.1. Initial Capacity Charge Payment Required.

3.1.1. Amount. The Water Company will make an initial capacity charge
payment to CCWD of $825,000 for buy-in of 100,000 gpd capacity into the
Hunters treatment plant, Meadowmont and Avery pump stations, and
Reach 2 and 3 transmission lines. This amount represents the buy-in rate
of $625 for each of the 1,320 Water Company connections that existed
prior to 1987. This rate is consistent with the buy-in portion of CCWD's
current residential capacity charge for the Ebbetts Pass service area.

3.1.2. Timing. The Water Company will make an initial buy-in payment of
$600,000 toward the one-time capacity charge stated in Section 3.1.1
within seven business days of the effective date of this Agreement. The
Water Company will pay the remaining $225,000 toward that capacity
charge to CCWD no later than May 1, 2016.



3.2. Additional Capacity and Capacity Charges.

3.2.1.

3.2.2.

3.2.3.

Complete Reliance on CCWD. In the event the Water Company subinits
a written request to have its maximum daily demand available from
CCWD on a wholesale basis, and CCWD has sufficient water supply
available at the time of the request, the Water Company may purchase all
of its water from CCWD by paying the total amount described in Section
3.2.3. CCWD will make the additional capacity needed to satisfy the
Water Company's demand available within a reasonable amount of time
after receipt of full payment of capacity fees. This may include
implementing system improvements (plant expansion, etc.) to make that
capacity available. If no system improvements are required to meet the
Water Company’s additional demand, the additional capacity will be
available to the Water Company immediately upon payment of the total
amount described in Section 3.2.3.

Incremental Additional Capacity. At any time during the term of the
Agreement, the Water Company may request additional capacity from
CCWD beyond the 100,000 gpd maximum included in this Agreement but
less than its maximum daily capacity demand. CCWD will consider the
Water Company’s request in good faith but nothing in the Agreement
obligates CCWD to provide additional, fractional capacity. Any capacity
fees paid for incremental additional capacity would be credited against
the number of total capacity fees the Water Company must pay prior to
reliance on CCWD for all of its water demand as set forth in Section 3.2.3.
Cost of Additional Capacity. Before the Water Company can rely on
CCWD for all of its water demand, it must pay the total of the capacity
charge then in effect for the Ebbetts Pass Service Area at the time of
payment times 310.5 connections. For example, at the current capacity
charge of $7,028, the amount due would be $7,028 times 310.5 for a total
of $2,182,194. 310.5 represents the number of connections added to the
Water Company since 1992 (227) plus half of the connections added
between 1987 and 1992 (83.5). If CCWD must expand plant capacity at
the Hunters treatment plant at any time after the Water Company
requests to rely on CCWD for its entire water demand, the Water
Company will pay an additional 158 capacity fees as an advance payment
toward potential new connections. The advance payment of 158 capacity
fees towards plant expansion would be due at the time CCWD enters.into
a construction contract for the plant expansion. CCWD will provide the
Water Company with reasonable advance notice prior to its letting of any
such contract for construction of the plant expansion. If the Water
Company has already added more than 158 connections between the
effective date of this agreement and the date of payment for complete
reliance on CCWD, then Water Company will pay for each of the
connections added during that time instead of the 158. If at any time
after it makes the advance payment of additional capacity fees to CCWD
towards the plant expansion, the Water Company realizes the addition of



new connections above and beyond the amount of connections paid to
CCWD for its advance payment, the Water Company will pay to CCWD for
each new connection added at the time it comes online at the capacity
charge then in effect for the Ebbetts Pass Service Area.

3.2.4. Capacity Fees for New Connections. Other than set forth in section
3.2.3, the Water Company has no obligation to pay capacity fees for new
connections added after the effective date of this agreement.

Water Availability. The amount of water made available by CCWD to the Water
Company under this Agreement is subject to reduction, to the extent and for the period
made necessary, by reason of water shortage, drought (as defined in this section}, an
emergency (as defined in this section) or by malfunctioning or rehabilitation of facilities
in CCWD’s water system. “Drought” as used in this section means a water shortage
caused by lack of precipitation, as reflected in actions by CCWD implementing voluntary
or mandatory water use reduction measures in accordance with CCWD’s drought
response plan. “Emergency” as used in this section means a sudden, non-drought event,
such as an earthquake, fire, failure of CCWD infrastructure, or other catastrophic event
or natural disaster, The Water Company agrees that as part of this Agreement it, and its
customers will be required to participate in any water use reduction measures
implemented by CCWD or implement their own equivalent or stricter reduction
measures.

No Agreement To Take Over Service. The Water Company acknowledges that nothing
in this Agreement requires or guarantees that CCWD will provide water service directly
to the Water Company’s customers. Should the Water Company want CCWD to provide
direct service to its customers that will be the subject of a further written agreement
and may require payment of additional fees and costs, to be determined at the time per
CCWD’s normal fee schedule at the time service is requested.

Water Rights Not Affected. This Agreement only contemplates the sale of water by
CCWD to the Water Company; this Agreement does not contemplate the sale of any
water rights currently held by CCWD to the Water Company. No sale of water pursuant
to this Agreement shall confer any appropriative, groundwater, public trust or other
right to water on the Water Company, or any other person or entity, directly or
indirectly. Nothing in this Agreement shall act as a forfeiture, diminution or impairment
of any rights of CCWD after the expiration of the Agreement, and shall in no way
prejudice any of CCWD's rights. The Parties agree that no sale of water under this
Agreement, nor the Agreement itself, is evidence of the availability of surplus water
beyond the term of the Agreement, nor any evidence of lack of beneficial use of the
water involved in the sale, and they shall not contend otherwise. The only rights
granted to the Parties as a result of this Agreement are those expressly set forth herein.

Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended by the mutual, written agreement
of CCWD and the Water Company.

Wholesale Restriction. The Water Company will not sell water on a wholesale basis as



long as this agreement remains in effect. It is understood that Blue Lake Springs
Mutual Water Company services only the Blue Lake Springs subdivision as is currently
planned with a total of approximately 2,000 residential units at full buildout.

9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the sole and entire agreement of the
parties with respect to the subject matter. It supersedes any prior written or oral
agreements or communications between the Parties. [t may not be modified exceptina
writing signed by the Parties.

10.No Assignment. Neither party may assign this Agreement without the other party’s
prior written consent, which must not be unreasonably withheld. A party's entering
into contracts with subcontractors is not considered an assignment.

11.Waiver. If either party fails to require the other to perform any term of this Agreement,
that failure does not prevent the party from later enforcing that term. If either party
waives the other’s breach of a term, that waiver is not treated as waiving a later breach
of the term.

12.Successors and Representatives. This Agreement binds and inures to the benefit of
the parties and their respective successors and (where permitted) assignees.

13.Severability. If any part of this Agreement is for any reason held to be unenforceable,
the rest of it remains fully enforceable.

14.Headings. Headings are for convenience only and do not affect the interpretation of
this agreement.

15.Interpretation of Agreement. The parties acknowledge that each party and its
attorney have reviewed, negotiated, and revised this Agreement and that the normal
rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the
drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement or any
document executed and delivered by any party in connection with the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

16.Cooperation. Each party to this Agreement agrees to do all things that may be
necessary, including, without limitation, the execution of all documents which may be
required hereunder, in order to implement and effectuate this Agreement.

17.Dispute Resolution.

17.1. Informal Meetings. In the event of a dispute or controversy between the
parties arising out of this Agreement, the respective staff of each party will hold
an informal meeting or meetings to attempt to resolve the dispute or
controversy.

17.2. Executive Meetings. [f staff is unable to resolve the matter informally, each
party will designate an executive with the required authority to resolve the



dispute or controversy. The executives of each party will meet and confer in good
faith to attempt to resolve the dispute or controversy. The executives of each
party will continue to meet until one party or both parties reasonably
determines the parties to be at an impasse. The meeting of the executivesisa
prerequisite to further mediation or litigation on any dispute or controversy
between the parties.

17.3. Non-Binding Mediation. If the matter is not resolved by meeting(s) of the
executives, the Parties will proceed to non-binding mediation facilitated by a
mutually agreed upon mediator. The Parties will share the cost of the mediator
equally, but will bear their own costs and attorneys fees for mediation.

17.4. Litigation. Should the Parties fail to reach a negotiated resolution of the
disputed matter, either Party may bring an action in Calaveras County Superior
Court. If the Party bringing the action has failed or refused to comply with the
alternative dispute resolution mechanisms set forth in 17.1-17.3, and the Party
defending against the action is the prevailing party, the defending Party will be
entitled to recover its litigation costs and attorneys fees. Otherwise, the Parties
bear their own litigation costs and attorneys fees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first
above written as follows:

Dated: OctoberZ__g," 2015 Calaveras County Water District

Dave Eggerton General Manager

¢
Dated: Octobercz\, 2015 Blue Lake Springs Mutual Water Company

o ik toe g

Dave Hicks, General Manager




Agenda ltem

DATE: January 11, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager &»—
FROM: Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager

SUBJECT: Paymentus Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion only.

SUMMARY:

The Calaveras County Water District launched Paymentus, a new customer payment
processing system, on June 20, 2016. The decision to implement this new system was
the result of numerous requests from our customers to offer additional payment
services. Of the many requests received, staff identified several items as high priorities,
including: electronic checks, automatic credit/debit/check payments, electronic billing,
24/7 phone payments, mobile-friendly payments and increased online capabilities. The
former payment processing company (Merchant Transact) was unable to meet the
District's changing needs. Staff conducted extensive research to see which payment
processing companies were able to best meet the needs of the District. After a thorough
analysis, staff identified Paymentus as the vendor offering the most options at the least
cost.

In March 2015, staff presented an overview of Paymentus to the CCWD Board of
Directors and the Board authorized the General Manager to execute a three-year
contract with Paymentus to provide payment processing services. Staff worked with
Paymentus and Springbrook (the District's customer account management system) to
implement the new system. Unfortunately, several major challenges were experienced
during the implementation, which delayed the launch of Paymentus to June 20, 2016.

Paymentus offers many features including:
e Automatic payments using credit, debit or bank account.
e Automated phone payment system (IVR) that takes payments 24/7
e Customers can register online to easily manage their accounts



Payment information can be saved online for convenient payments
One-time payment feature to process quick payments

Electronic bills sent via email and easy viewing of digital billing records
Now accepting Discover cards

Payment website designed to function seamlessly on mobile devices
Outbound customer communication via email, text and phone

Customer outreach

An extensive customer outreach campaign designed to promote Paymentus has led to
rapid customer adoption of the new service. Since the June 20, 2017, launch of
Paymentus, 27 percent (3,481) of the District's 13,000 customers have signed up for
Paymentus, and of those 3,481 customers 1,887 (54%) have signed up for automatic
payments. Fifteen percent of the District’'s customers are now enrolled in some form of
automatic payment program. Customers are continuing to sign up for Paymentus, but at
a slower rate than over the first few months following the launch (see attached
Paymentus Customer Adoption graphic).

In order to use Paymentus online, customers are required to sign up for new accounts
through www.ccwd.org. All customers who previously had accounts in our old system
were required to create new accounts prior to August 31, 2016, when third-party support
for the old system was discontinued. A pop-up and slider information bar were placed
on the District’'s website to be sure that anyone visiting the site was made aware of the
new system.

In order to make sure our customers were informed about the need to create new online
accounts, a billing insert with information about Paymentus was sent to every CCWD
customer (see attachment). A press release was also sent to local media regarding
Paymentus with an emphasis on the District’'s goal of signing up as many customers for
Auto-Pay as possible. Customer Service staff members have reached out to all major
property management companies in the area and provided training to make sure they
understand the new system and can make a smooth transition for their tenants.

In addition, because not all customers are tech-savvy, Customer Service staff have and
continue to walk customers through the process of signing up for the new system on a
regular basis. To help this process, a written step-by-step guide has been posted on the
District's website and hard copies are available to hand out at the front desk. A
computer has also been placed in the District lobby to help customers without computer
access sign up for Paymentus. The dedication and hard work of Customer Service staff
throughout this effort has been essential to its success and is greatly appreciated.

Staff benefits

Paymentus has helped the Customer Service staff be more efficient by eliminating the
processing of forms for auto credit card payments and auto bank account withdrawals.

2/3



Customers can now set up and update these payment options using their online
accounts. /

The automated phone system is available to customers 24/7, which has significantly
reduced the number of calls coming into the Customer Service Department (see
attached Paymentus IVR Payments graphic). Even during business hours, customers
who simply want to make a payment can do so using the automated system. Because
the Customer Service Department receives such high volume of calls, this new system
has allowed more customers to immediately speak with a live person instead of having
to leave messages.

The Paymentus Agent Dashboard allows CCWD staff to process payments from
customers over the phone or the counter (see attached Paymentus Agent Dashboard
Payments graphic), save payment interactions in a searchable format and cancel, void
or refund payments. Additionally staff can suspend certain customers from making
payments, which allows the website to stay online, even during lock-off days, which was
not possible before. Customers’ phone numbers and email addresses are stored in the
system, which enables staff to easily make contact if there is a payment problem or to
alert them of emergencies.

The Outbound Communication tool offered by Paymentus allows staff to send out

messages using email, text, phone calls and message alerts posted on customers’
online accounts.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Since June 2016, Paymentus has processed more than $2.7 million in payments.
Paymentus charges CCWD $2.00 per credit card transaction and $1.00 per electronic
check transaction. Paymentus has reduced the District’s cost per transaction compared
to the previous provider. However, due to the popularity of Paymentus with customers,
the District's number of transactions has increased and the total cost is slightly higher.

Attachments: Paymentus billing insert flyer
Paymentus Customer Adoption graphic
Paymentus IVR Payments graphic
Paymentus Agent Dashboard Payments graphic

373



Payment Options Available!
Go to www.ccwd.org to sign up

CCWD has implemented a more secure, convenient and user-friendly payment system provided by
Paymentus for our customers. The new and improved interface provides significant benefits to customers,
enabling them to securely pay their bills faster and more conveniently.

The new features include: an improved user experience; a “One-Time Payment” feature that processes
quick payments without having to register an account; the ability to view and pay multiple accounts at
once, view payment history and water use information and view past billing statements. New features
also include the ability to securely save payment information; the option to sign up for e-Bills with
automatic email payment reminders; and the ability to schedule recurring automatic payments using
checking accounts or credit cards. Additionally, CCWD offers an automated phone payment system —call
(844)-516-4349 — that can be used 24/7 to review account balances and pay bills. Payments can be made
using Visa, MasterCard and Discover credit cards, debit cards and e-Checks.

Actions You Need to Take
Go to www.ccwda.org and click on the
“Pay My Bill” icon to sign up

All Customers Must Create New Online Accounts
In order to take full advantage of the new and improved payment options, all customers must go to
www.ccwd.org, click the “Pay My Bill” icon and follow the instructions to create new accounts. This
process only takes a few minutes. Once your new account has been created, click on the “Accounts” tab
and select “Add Account”. Enter your account number and you're ready to view and pay your bill online.

All Customers with Existing Automatic Payments Must Sign up Using the New System
If you are currently signed up for automatic credit card or checking account payments through CCWD, you
must now sign up online using our new payment processing system. CCWD will only support the existing
automatic credit card and auto checking payment systems through August 31, 2016. After that date,
existing automatic payments will no longer be processed. To sign up for the new system, go to
www.ccwd.org and click on the “Pay My Bill” icon and follow the on-screen instructions. To avoid duplicate
payments, please notify the Customer Service Department when you have signed up for the new system.

Disclaimer
Please note, anyone given access to your account will be able to see your name and mailing address, per
Calaveras County public records.

Contact the Customer Service Department at (209) 754-3543 or email
customerservice@ccwd.org

Go to www.ccwd.org to enroll today




Number of Customers

T s
Pt o h o o I
- < - [ - oo
-] <o o o o o] <

00vi

Adenuer

siswolsny smuswiied

=
&
P
B



Paymentus: IVR Payments 2016-17

600

400

yments

o 300

(]

IVR Pa

100

September October




450

300

150

100

50

Paymentus: Agent Dashboard Payments

lune

O

ctober

Pen

FE

i

mber

December



Agenda ltem

DATE: January 11, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton,.General Manager «{%/
FROM: Jeffrey M&g;%irector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: ACWA JPIA President’s Special Recognition Award

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Information Only

SUMMARY:

The Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(ACWA/JPIA) recently recognized the Calaveras County Water District with its
President’s Special Recognition Award for having a twenty percent (20%) or lower Loss
Ratio in the Liability, Property and Workers’ Compensation programs. Loss ratio is
defined as total losses divided by the total premium paid. The District received special
recognition for achieving low ratios of “Paid Claims and Case Reserves” to “Deposit
Premiums” in the following programs:

e Property Program, for the period 04/01/2012 to 03/31/2015
e Liability Program, for the period 10/01/2012 to 09/30/2015
o Workers' Compensation Program, for the period 07/01/2012 to 06/30/2015

The District wants to thank all employees who have strived to create a safe work
environment that has enabled us to attain these outstanding standards. Furthermore,

our employees have worked without a lost-time accident since March 2014, or 642 days
as of December 31, 20186.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None

Attachment(s): ACWA JPIA President's Special Recognition Awards



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

ACWA JPIA

P. 0. Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

direct line
916.774.7050
800.535.7899

fax
916.774.7040

www.acwajpia.com

President
E.G. "Jerry” Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chief Executive Officer
Walter "Andy” Sells

Executive Committee
Tom Cuquet

David Drake

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach
Brent Hastey

David T. Hodgin
W.D. "Bill" Knutson
Melody A. McDonald
Charles W. Muse

J. Bruce Rupp

December 6, 2016

David Eggerton

Calaveras County Water District
P.O. Box 846

San Andreas, CA 95249-0846

Dear David:

Each year at Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that
have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less in either of the Liability, Property, or
Workers’ Compensation programs (loss ratio = total losses / total
premiums).

The members with this distinction receive the “President’s Special
Recognition Award” certificate for each Program that they qualify in.

The JPIA is extremely pleased to present Calaveras County Water
District with this special recognition and commends the District on the
hard work in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you, your staff, Board, and District. Keep up the
good work!

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2017.

Sincerely,
Yuia ¥ Hady S
4

Walter “Andy” Sells
Chief Executive Officer

Enclosure: President's Special Recognition Award(s)



-
ey

o

2

R0

The President of the

ACWA JPIA

hereby gives Special Recognition to

Calaveras County Water District

for achieving a low ratio of "Paid Claims and Case Reserves' to "Deposit Premiums"

in the Workers' Compensation Program for the period 07/01/2012 - 06/30/2015
announced at the Board of Directors' Meeting in Anaheim.

JaEae G

G ocn oo

Y (e




e

OLOIGIA

TN

0

SR

resident's Special Recognition

The 3.%%3 of the
ACWA JPIA

hereby gives Special Recognition to

Calaveras County Water District

Wit
At
g

R

%
i

L
SRR

2

\E. achieving a low ratio of "Paid Claims and Case Reserves" to "Deposit Premiums"
~in the Liability Program for the period 1 0/01/2012 - 09/30/2015
| amasxznm& atthe Board of Directors' Meeting in Anaheim.

S
By

<y

i

S

SO
oty

2
&

2
oy

35

e

F

5
S

i

8
S

3

%

37
%

LA
3

S QCe 010}

7

0

2

Crei0

RO IO

R LR G0t ; & 2050 R SR G HOIG OISO
% ; - e

LITHO N US A



SiBi0r

s

* President’s Special Recogniton Awar

i A
X

7
2

B
SOIBION

T,
=

| _ ﬁ:w w\m&%i v\ _Sw -
- ACWA JPIA

hereby gives Special Recognition to. |

R
TS

i
o
5

e
7
5

TS

S

O

s

=,
o

< 5

 Calaveras County Water District

s

OIS OTINIDLO R

&

SIIOTOII0ION
ZOTOIOIOIOIONON

57
&

0

7

OO0,

&
&5

o

; | \Q\an\:.m&:%.n low ratio of ""Paid Claims and Case Reserves" to ‘:Nvmﬁ%m Premiums'"’
| _in the Property Program for the period 04/01/2012 - 03/31/2015
§=§=me at the Board of Directors' Meeting in Anaheim.

IO,

R

0
B

7

o
2

OO0

OO0
SOOI

D ISTODIONN
OO

IOTOH
SO0

B

&5

E. Q.; “Jerry” QE&?RP%&E.%E :

oL

X

2%

=
33

o
&

I,
P

0708
50,

o
B

0




